From: Jorge Miramontes <—>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Communications @cityhpil.com
Cc: Jorge Miramontes; Carlos Galindo
Subject: Interview request in Spanish

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To whom it may concern,
We would like to interview someone form city hall regarding the shooting at Highland Park’s 4th July parade.

Hope you can accommodate our request for today at 3:00 pm at the Vietnam war memorial Located at Central Ave.

Thanks

This is my cell Numeber

Sent from my iPhone



From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:02 PM
To: cityhp @cityhpil.com
Subject: Google Alert - Daily Digest
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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highland park

NEWS

Impossible to imagine!’ Police seek rooftop gunman after © killed at Highland

Park July 4 paradse
Daily Herald
A massive manhunt continues in Highland Park for a rooftop gunman who shot and killed six people who

were out watching the Fourth of July parade ...

& &

rrElayant

Suspect in custody after 8 killed, dozens wounded in mass shooting at Highland
Park July 4th parade

CRBS News
Robert "Bobby" Crimo il was arrested after a police chase from North Chicago to Lake Forest. Charges are

pending.

Child separated during chaos of Highland Park shooting reunified with family -
KTVZ
KTVZ

CHICAGO (WBBM) — A child who was separated from his parents during the chaos of the Highland Park
mass shooting has been reunited with his family. A ..

[5 IE Flag s irrelevand

See more results | Edil this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
View all your alerts

Send Feedback
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From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:04 PM
To: Erik Gimbel
Cc: David L. Reich; Peter W. Flanzer; Sofia I. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Bobbie

Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald Stewart; Eric
Ephraim; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; Julie Kraff;
Karen Reisin; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Robyn Schuster; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes;
Tonia Arrington; Deborah Finn; James Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Ali
Barnett; Ashley Kelly; Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman; Simon
Leibovich; Bruce Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb Cogan; Ginny Schulte; Larry Block;
Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher

Subject: Re: July 4 - PARADE UPDATE

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Eric (and all),

I received a call from Eric Zoberman earlier today about lawn signs and he was going to follow up with Betsy.
Mentioning to 1) thank our wonderful ALC members for their efforts to help at this time, and 2) make sure all
efforts are coordinated!!

Hugs to all,

Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
0 847-433-4100 = terri@hpcfil.org = www.hpcfil.org
rve. Where Y on Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60033). Click here for more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!

On Jul 6, 2022, at 1:53 PM, Erik Gimbe! <\ N + ot

Hi Everyone,

I would love to order some HP Strong Yard Signs for the community. It would be great to get some ideas on
creating the template, adding on to the HP Strong logo we created. Please let me know if this is okay.

I am going to buy a few thousand or so signs to start, and I will gladly take care of the first order.

My thoughts and prayers are with you, and all the families in our community. Very sad times, but we will come
out stronger.



I appreciate and have much love for all of you,
Thanks!

On Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 11:33 AM Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil. org> wrote:
As hard as it may be to believe, July has arrived...and with it the 4th of July parade! Thank you Heather,
Erik, Taryn, Betsy, Peter, and David R. for letting us know you will walk with us in the parade. We will
need two of you to carry our banner and the others will have bags of sunglasses, chip clips, and tootsie rolls to
hand out along the parade route.

If you haven’t respond and can join us, please send Terri an email. The more people we have walking the
better. We want our community to notice us! Family members (kids and adults) and neighbors are all
welcome!

We will meet in the downtown Highland Park Train Station. The exact location is on the attached map -
our location # is 22. The parade line up begins close to 9 AM, so please do your best to arrive by 9:15 AM (a
little earlier than noted before). Please keep in mind that the train station will be closed for general parking -
you will need to park on a side street and walk to our assigned location. The general directions for parade
participants the City sent are attached as well.

Please let us know if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing as many of you as possible on
Monday!

Jon, Laurie, Joey, and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
c 0 847-433-4100 » terric@hpefil.org =  www. hpcfil.org

ve Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 600335). Click here for more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance ouwr commuunity as a whole!

On Thuy, Jun 23, 2022, at 5:00 PM, Terr1 Olian wrote:
Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email is really about.
)



We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join us as walkers
in the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday, July 4). A few people can
also ride in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a strong showing in
the parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome to wear your
own), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade starts.

You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30 AM and we
should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where we will gather to line up,
take photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many people you will
be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising event for the
HPCF! We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian

Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

e 0 847-433-4100 = tcrmi@hpefil.ore =  www. hpefil.org

1ve Where Y ou Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here for
more options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our comnunity as a whole!



From: Zach Seinfeld <

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:05 PM

To: jfontane@cityhpil.com; amohanchandra@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com;
alevinstein@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi All,

Hope you are doing as well as you can be at the moment. I wanted to reach out about the resource document
that has been created by Isa Spoerry and has been community managed by her and a small group of people.

The scale of the resource page and the volume of people contacting has been steadily growing and I wanted to
connect about the possibility of this transitioning into a more official resource for Highland Park rather than the
current community managed "band aid solution". Basically I just want to make sure that we are consistent with
the resources that Highland Park is focussing on.

If you are not the correct person to speak to about this please point me in the direction of who I should speak to.
Again I hope you are doing ok in this stressful time.

Best,
Zach

Zachai Seinfeld



From: jfontane@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:05 PM
To:
Subject: Automatic reply: Highland Park Parade Shooting Community Resource Doc

Thank you for reaching out to me.
I am out of the office until July 11th

if you need immediate assistance please call 847-432-0808 (Building Division) or 847-432-0867 (Planning Division) to
leave a brief message with your contact information.

The next available Community Development staff member will assist you.



From: Players Grill <||

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: Support Highland Park communities.
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Carolyn,

I am reaching out regarding the last days events that happened in Highland Park.

As Players Grill, We want to show our support to our community, all lives lost, the injured, all parade
attendees, family and friends. .. it’s truly heartbreaking.

Our Hearts and Prayers go out to everyone.

We offer today Free Delivery to All Highland Park residence.

This information is also on our Facebook.

Please help us to inform all residence in Highland Park.

Thank you,

Julie
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11 TODAY Players Grill offer FREE Delivery for all
HIGHLAND PARK RESIDENTS 11

As a business but also residents of Highland Park,
have a commitment to serve our beloved commun
in various capacities.

WE ARE HIGHLAND PARK STRONG. @

We deliver with care!

You can check our menu her
menu/

Order now online at www.playersgrill.net

Or call us (847)831-4445

#EnjoyHighlandPark #PlayersGrill
#PlayersGrillHighlandPark #HighlandParklIL
#NorthShore #EnjoylL #SupportSmallBusiness
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Best Regards,
Julie Kalinofsky

Players Grill

1855 Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035
Phone: 847-831-4445
Fax: 847-831-5929
www.playersgrill.net

] 3

Best Regards,
Julie Kalinofsky

Players Grill

1855 Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, IL 60035
Phone: 847-831-4445
Fax: 847-831-5929
www.plaversgrill.net
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From: Shah Rahmanzadeh <shah@usetmx.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: permission on disguise photo of Robert Crimo Il
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

This is Shah with TMX. Hope you are all doing as well as possible given the circumstances. I know there was a
press release sent out to some media, but reaching out for permission of the attached photo.

TMX is a media platform based out of NYC that highlights important content to news outlets across the
country. For background, I previously produced GGood Morning America and ABC News.

Does The Lake County Major Crime Task Force own or have the ability to allow us to share the photo?
May we share it with our news partners with credit to the The Lake County Major Crime Task Force?
Could you send me the photo?

Thank you so much for your time, it's greatly appreciated, especially during this incredibly difficult time.

Best,




From: Agagas, Jennesh <Jennesh.Agagas@FOX.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:06 PM

To: Communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOX NEWS INTERVIEW WITH NEIL CAVUTO
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

I hope all is well! My name is Jennesh Agagas and I’'m a producer for “Your World” on Fox News Channel. | wanted to
reach out to invite Deputy Chief Christopher Covelli on our program for an interview with Neil Cavuto tomorrow, July 7"
during the 4 pm ET hour to discuss the latest on the devastating illinois shooting.

Happy to accommodate any time constraints. We are live from New York but can conduct the interview via Skype,
FaceTime or remote studio. The interview would be about 5-6 minutes long. Please let me know if you have any further
questions or concerns. Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards,
Jennesh Agagas

Jennesh Agagas

Associate Producer | “Your World”
Fox News Channel

Cell:

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



From: Leon Kaye <webmaster@news.triplepundit.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:06 PM

To: lamidei@cityhpil.com

Subject: Brands Taking Stands: A young actor’s advocacy sets the bar high for ‘allyship’ with
LGBTQ people

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser,

E] feses

Sure, this year's Pride Month is now in the rearview mirror, but as a reminder, the number of
anti-LGBTQ bills that have been simmering across the U.S. has resulted in less of a laundry
list and more of a disturbing nationwide purge determined to strip queer citizens of their
rights. At last count, about three dozen anti-transgender bills alone have made their way to
state legislatures across the country.

n

Festooning rainbows on corporate logos and proclamations of “standing with” or “supporting
LGBTQ employees and the community really haven’t moved the needle — and are about as
effective as a Nancy Pelosi poem reading at a U.S. Capitol open mic.

Claiming to be an “ally” is easy. The hard part is the follow through.

Enter Sebastian Croft, a U.K. actor you may know a little about if you're a fan of

HBO's Game of Thrones. His most recent work appears in the first season of Nefflix’s
Heartstopper, in which he plays a closeted, angry and toxic teen who does what he can to
bully and gaslight the series’ lead character. But IRL, Croft is nothing like Ben Hope — his
actions provide us a master class in allyship. READ MORE

h Fo bk ke yous priacy. Wiy 3ok O peaimrked wtpnlic dourioed o
o] s

Sincerely,

Leon Kaye
Managing Editor, TripiePundit
Follow us on Twitter @ TriplePundit

FROM OUR NEWSROOM

T T Tech Firms Are Up to Their
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Necks in the Abortion Rights
Tar Pit
By Tina Casey

When the U.S. Supreme Court overturned
50 years of precedent on abortion rights, it
handed a potential gold mine to data mining
firms that are seeking new business.

New Kiva CEO Scales Up
Impact Investments Despite
Risks of Economic Downturn
By Abha Malpani

The new CEO of Kiva shares how the
nonprofit seeks to encourage more
partnerships with corporations, along with
redefining how it measures social impact.

West Virginia v. EPA or Not, the
Climate Action Horses Have
Left the Barn

By Tina Casey

Despite the 6-3 U.S. Supreme Court ruling
that kneecapped the regulatory authority of
the Environmental Protection Agency, fossil
fuel interests may want to keep any.
celebratory bubbly on ice.

Be Careful What You Wish For:
Top U.S. Corporations Reap
What Political Donations
Sowed

By Tina Casey

In terms of how the Supreme Court's
abortion decision affects U.S. businesses,
let's begin with a reminder that clinics and



healthcare providers only represent one
part of the anti-abortion dragnet.

3BL FORUM IS NOW OFFERING A DISCOUNTED
RATE!

3BL Forum is returning this fall, and you won’t want to miss it. After two years of virtual
programming, we’re excited to bring back 3BL Forum: Brands Taking Stands — Now What?

Join us in-person on October 25 at Pier Sixty in New York City, or virtually on a device
wherever you are around the world. Summer savings are heating up.

For those who want to attend our in-person convening, we're offering a summer discount of
25 percent off. Purchase your ticket using this discount code FORUM2022SUMMER when
you register.

WHAT WE'RE READING

Tech workers call on their employers to end data tracking that could fuel abortion
criminalization. Big Tech employees are pressuring their employers to address whether the
data they collect could be used to aid in state-level abortion prosecutions following the fall

of Roe v. Wade. Employees at Google, Amazon and Microsoft are organizing petitions,
issuing statements and speaking out on internal message boards in favor of stronger data
protection for users, the Washington Post reports. Among the actions, the Alphabet Workers
Union, a collection of Google employees and contractors, made a public statement calling for
more action from the company. “What users are concerned about, in light of this ruling, is
that Google will pass information on their searches, communications, and location history to
law enforcement and that this data will be used to criminalize those seeking abortions,” Parul
Koul, a Google software engineer and member of the union, told the Post. “Google has
completely failed to address this concern. We demand that Google refuse to store any data
that could be used to prosecute users in the U.S. exercising their bodily autonomy.”

"We're here for you™ has morphed into "we're watching you.” Although the U.S. was still
recording more than 100,000 new daily coronavirus cases last week, many employers are
clearly eager to move into the "post-COVID" workplace — and a growing number are
essentially spying on their employees in a bid to pressure them to return to the office. An
anonymous employee at a major U.S. bank came forward to Business Insider to describe
just such a toxic environment where employees toil nervously under Big Brother's watchful
eye. The employee, who spent 15 years at the bank and has since resigned, has a child too

3



young to be vaccinated and did not feel safe returning to a physical workspace. But the
company is tracking ID swipes to see who's coming into the office and who isn't, while
software installed on company-owned computers keeps a record of how employees fill their
days — including how long they spend on Zoom, writing emails and talking on the phone.
"Many companies track data, and | understand that | work in a highly regulated industry. The
real problem for me is who can access the data — we fear our managers can look at it at any
time," the employee told Insider. "When employees first found out about the tracking, we felt
panicked. We started questioning if we did something to deserve this when we hadn't. The
hardest part for me was seeing all of my colleagues go into fear mode.” Tesla is also
reportedly tracking office attendance by monitoring how often workers use their badges to
sign in, and a survey released earlier this year indicates that up to 60 percent of employers
now use some sort of tracking software to keep tabs on their employees.

What everyone can learn from leaders of color. Their assets go beyond experiences of
oppression or marginalization to include the connection, meaning, and joy they can draw on
from their respective cultures and communities, Darren Isom, Cora Daniels and Britt Savage
of the Bridgespan Group recently observed in the Stanford Social Innovation Review. To
better understand the relationship between leadership and identity, the team of three talked
to 25 leaders of color across the philanthropy and nonprofit space and conducted a review of
recent leadership literature. They also created a podcast, Dreaming in Color: Creating New
Narratives in Leadership, to host conversations with leaders of color discussing how the
issues of identity and leadership intersect. "Overall, our research identified several
noteworthy assets, insights, and themes that many of these leaders of color share," they
wrote in SSIR. "These assels can often be critical for social change. We hope this prompts
the sector to rethink what the norms of good leadership might look like if the sector valued
the assets of leaders of color — indeed, if it placed those assets at the center of the sector’s
leadership norms.” You can learn more about the key traits they identified here.

Count at least one Major League Baseball player who is taking a stand on gun
violence. The latest mass shooting in the Chicago suburb of Highland Park has weighed
heavily on Liam Hendricks, a relief pitcher for the Chicago White Sox. *| think the access to
the weaponry that is being kind of used in these things is — something needs to change,”
Hendriks said after the White Sox played on Monday evening. “Something needs to be done.
Something needs to happen because there’s way too many people losing their lives. And it's
not only about the people who lose their lives. The families of that, the tragedy they go
through, the entire community when people are concerned about leaving the house,
concerned about doing the day-to-day things of going to work or any number of these things,
We really need to reflect on what's going on.” Previously, Hendriks has spoken passionately
on other social issues, such as his support for the LGBTQ community — in fact, after he
became a free agent in 2020, he asked potential teams if they had a “Pride Night” during the
regular season. He also spoke out on the U.S. Supreme Court’s recent decision to overturn
Roe v. Wade and was flanked by a T-shirt in his locker stall that read “Stars & Stripes &
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Reproductive Rights” when he made how he felt about gun violence clear to reporters.

Under fire from critics, the index used to measure sustainability in the fashion sector
is being suspended. It has been a rough year for the Higg Index, one of the fashion
industry's best-known sustainability rating systems. Reporting from the New York Times
drew light on the Index's preference for synthetic materials made from fossil fuels, while the
Intercept called out its links to the big players in the industry that it is meant to assess. The
government of Norway is even considering a ban on the Index after its consumer

watchdog raised greenwashing concerns. In the latest news, the Sustainable Apparel
Coalition, which oversees the Higg Index, is taking the consumer-facing portion of the rating
offline and says it is "expediting an independent review of the system’s data and
methodology,” reporis Amanda Shendruk of Quartz. While certifications like Higg have
proliferated as consumers continue to seek out more sustainable products, critics say they
fail to address root problems like over-consumption and actually distract from the fashion
industry’s environmental concerns. “Certification in general is sort of this false promise, and it
is this license to greenwash,” George Harding-Rolls, a campaign manager at the nonprofit
Changing Markets Foundation, told Quartz.

Read more on the Brands Taking Stands movement at TriplePundit.com.
Follow Brands Taking Stands on Twitter @ BrandsTkgStands.

Interested in working with us? Contact our team.

Leon Faye is pat of the 3BL Media nstwork. D ottt e iy, Mot e s e it
x

136 West 5t Sie 104

Northampton, MA 01060

Unsubscribe | Update Preferences | Privacy Policy



From: Lambel, Brian <lambelb@wilmette.com>

Sent: ' Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:07 PM

To: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
{(EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief,

Our personnel are doing well and do not want any counseling. They were not in the thick of things. | was not planning on
attending for myself but | want you to know that 1 will come to support you and your organization. Let me know if you
want me there.

Brian

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: ikazian@dbfd.org; tburke@northfieldil.org; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert, Peter
<SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe,org>; Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@Irfpd.org>; Lambel, Brian
<lambelb@wilmette.com>; danderson@desplaines.org

Cc: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Debriefing/Counseling

~ This message originated from an external source. Please use caution in handling it.

Chiefs,
On behalf of the City of Highland Park, thank you for your Department response to our City. We are forever grateful for

the services that your crews provided. On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a
debriefing/counseling session for personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident.

Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club’s services that will provide a short debriefingand 1 on 1
counseling. Please let me know how many personnel you will have attending the session. This is a voluntary event.
Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Ilineis 60035

Fire Department; 847.433.3110



Directline: 847.026.3067

ischrage@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000



From: PE——
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:07 P

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Threatening behavior online
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To whom it may concern,
I am a long-time resident of Highland Park and a graduate of Highland Park High School (class of 2005).

I am being harassed and threatened regarding the shooting massacre by an individual claiming “I’m funding
Antifa” and “engaged in voter fraud”.

This individual also claims to be a 911 dispatcher and used her position to look up the murderer and his links to
Antifa.

1 just want to bring this to your immediate attention. She has begun posting my information on her Facebook:

https://www . facebook.com/BigDaddyscomics

Please advise.




From: LFrey@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:10 PM

To: anna.feltham2@redcross.org

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates

Attachments: image005.png; image006.png; image007.png; image002.png; Outlook-inzteotg.png

Thanks. Please confirm times asap and link.

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services
City of Highland Park
847.432.4110

-------- Original message --------

From: "Feltham, Anna" <anna.feltham2@redcross.org>
Date: 7/6/22 11:.00 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: "Frey, Laura" <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Laura-

I'm still waiting on our schedulers to confirm final hours, but | think the latest they can give us is 5PM. That
means the drive would run from 12PM - 5PM.

Attached is a draft of the flier. | wanted to get a jump on this, so it's ready once everything is
confirmed. Please let me know if you see the need for any changes. | attached as a Word doc. in case you
want to make any additions/edits.

Thanks!

Anna Feltham | Account Manager Il
American Red Cross Blood Services

2 ison St. Chicago, Il 60612
©
anna.feltham2@redcross.or

redcrossblood.org | facebook.com/RedCrossBlood




Ve SOMETHING

that Means Something’

B American [
tf Red Cross - GIVE NOW

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:40 PM

To: Feltham, Anna <anna.feltham2@redcross.org>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates

Anna,
Just so we are on the same page — I'm not thinking to start it later, rather to end it at 6 PM, instead of 5 PM. ©

Please get me the details and the sign-up link asap, so our PR person can get this out to our community as
soon as possible.

Let’s promote it as being hosted by the City of Highland Park at the Highland Park Senior Center / Highland
Park Country Club (1201 Park Avenue West) and if possible, please reference in support of Highland Park’s 4™
of July shooting victims.

Thanks.

Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110
www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

O

From: Feltham, Anna [mailto:anna.feltham2@redcross.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:43 PM

To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Laura-

I'm going to submit this to our schedulers asap. | think the latest they can give me is 5PM, but I'll confirm all
the details once | have them. | will have your digital promo by tomorrow, so you can start promoting.

Thanks!

Anna Feltham | Account Manager li
American Red Cross Blood Services

2200 W. Harrison St. Chicago, IL 60612
(©
a. amZ@redcross.org

redcrossblood.org | facebook.com/RedCrossBiood

GIVE ZOMETHIN

that Means Something’

. American : 5
tg Red Cross GIVE ROW

From: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:05 PM

To: Feltham, Anna <anna.feltham2@redcross.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Blood Drive Dates

Anna,

We would be honored to host a blood drive, here at the Highland Park Country Club on Tuesday, July 12", in
our Ballroom.

As | mentioned, it would be nice if it ran a little later than 5 pm, so those who work can also participate — but
whatever works best for you in great.

I'm at my desk if you would like to call me to hammer out the details.
I'd like to begin promoting this asap, as many of our community members are asking where they can donate.

Thank you!



Laura Frey, CPRP
Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110
www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West — Highland Park

®

From: Frey, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:39 PM

To: 'Feltham, Anna' <anna.feltham2@redcross.org>
Subject: RE: Blood Drive Dates

I'll let you know very soon — but it looks like the Tuesday would work for us. | would also suggest we go past 5
PM, so working adults can also participate.

Laura Frey, CPRP

Manager of Senior Services

847.432.4110
www.citvhpil.com

Highland Park Senior Center
1201 Park Avenue West ~ Highland Park

o

From: Feltham, Anna [mailto:anna.feltham2@redcross.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Frey, Laura <LFrey@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Blood Drive Dates

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Laura-

My team and | identified a few date options this month for a blood drive. Please let me know your preference
asap. We will expedite everything to get the schedule up on our website and the digital material created for
you.



Tuesday, July 12
Wednesday, July 13
Tuesday, luly 26

My best,

Anna Feltham | Account Manager Il
American Red Cross Blood Services

2200 W, ison St Chicago, Il. 60812
ﬂ(c)
anna.feltham2@redcross.org

redcrossblood.org | facebook.com/RedCrossBlood

th% \1{5&&5 %ﬁmdhmg

American

7 Red Cross GIVE Now
it

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzatlon Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the .
sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outstde of the orgamzatlon Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognlze the
sender and know the content is safe.




From: A
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:10 PM

To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: Injury from July 4th Incident
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

My name is-id I was injured running from parade on July 4th. I fell over scooter trying to
keeping my daughter from being trampled and broke my proximal radius and will have surgery in the coming
weeks to replace the top of that bone at the elbow. After finding shelter at a strangers house, once the
announcement was made it was ok to go outside, I went to Skokie Hospital to have my arm examined and
stabilized. Please let me know what further information I need to provide.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device



From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:10 PM
To: “

Subject: online ordering system concern
Attachments: image011.png; image012.png; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png
Hi Nick,

The FBI has informed us that people are ordering food online from BYG and they are coming to pick it up from the
restaurant, only to be told you arc closed duc to the ongoing investigation of the July 4 shooting, Whilc the investigation is
active, could you turn-off your online ordering system or post a message that the service is not available until further
notice?

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

- City of Highland Park

1707 St Johus Avenue
Highland Park, Hincis 60035

£

847.926.1027

" chersch@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000




From: Eder, Daniel J. <DEder@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:11 PM

To: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Subject: Hold: Mental Health Services Post-Incident Discussion
Attachments: attachment.ics

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

Locally the Family Assistance Center (FAC) is activated for the next few days which is a great resource. Also, there are
some resources that exist in the County currently.

The State is partially activating their State Emergency Operations Center and looking at providing State resources for the
few weeks after, possibly an actual physical location to help provide support after the event. Recent mass shootings
have shown that 10-21 days after an event additional counseling support is needed (some incidents much longer), so
once the FAC closes in a couple days it is important to identify any additional needs for those impacted.

I'm hoping we can just get a quick local call to chat on what resources are available and what we believe the anticipated
needs are. The State is also gathering info on available support needs. | think we just want to ensure we provide local
support for those impacted as best as possible without duplicating efforts or stepping on anyone’s toes.

if you need to add anyone let me know or forward this if you want a representative instead, and | am still fielding a
couple contacts | will add to this meeting.

Thanks!

Dan Eder

EMA Manager

Lake County Emergency Management Agency
224-374-5973

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or join by entering a meeting ID
Meeting ID: 212 295 361 217

Passcod

Or call in (audio only)

nited States, Waukegan

Phone Conference ID: 109 661 372#
Find a local number | Reset PIN




Learn More | Meeting options




Subject: Hold: Mental Health Services Post-Incident Discussion

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: 7/7/2022 10:00 AM
End: 7/7/2022 11:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Organizer: Eder, Daniel J.

Required Attendees: Eder, Daniel J.; cplazas@cityhpil.com; Corn, Patricia; Johnson, Sam; Farley,
Sarah; deanna.oimem@uwlakeco.org; gneukirch@cityhpil.com;
joy.medrano@lssi.org

Optional Attendees: jimmy.thompson; Brewer, Wendell; Kaller, Domingo

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good afternoon,

Locally the Family Assistance Center (FAC) is activated for the next few days which is a great resource.
Also, there are some resources that exist in the County currently.

The State is partially activating their State Emergency Operations Center and looking at providing State
resources for the few weeks after, possibly an actual physical location to help provide support after the
event. Recent mass shootings have shown that 10-21 days after an event additional counseling support
is needed (some incidents much longer), so once the FAC closes in a couple days it is important to
identify any additional needs for those impacted.

I'm hoping we can just get a quick local call to chat on what resources are available and what we believe
the anticipated needs are. The State is also gathering info on available support needs. | think we just
want to ensure we provide local support for those impacted as best as possible without duplicating efforts
or stepping on anyone’s toes.

If you need to add anyone let me know or forward this if you want a representative instead, and | am still
fielding a couple contacts | will add to this meeting.

Thanks!

Dan Eder

EMA Manager

Lake County Emergency Management Agency



224-374-5973

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the
meeting<https:/teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZDVjNGFKYmMtYjE1MiOOMGE3LWE
wZmEtZjJkNjRmOWVmMZWMz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22dd536¢f5-92fd-4 2ff-a75
4-98666cb7a96%22%2¢c%220id%22%3a%22b4 1a4cdb-0ab8-4cfb-b05b-a565e9f29a26%22%7d>

Or join by entering a meeting ID

Meeting ID; 61 217

Passcodezw

Orcallin jo opl

United States, Waukegan

one Conference ID: 109 661 372

Find a local
number<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/0321cf5a-726f-4937-9952-fd1b0edadfec?id=109661372> |
Reset PIN<hitps://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Learn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting
options<htips:/fteams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=b41adcdb-0ab8-4cfb-b05b-a565e9f29
a26&tenantld=dd536¢f5-92fd-42ff-a754-e98666cb7a96&threadld=19_meeting_ZDVNGFKYmMtYjE1Mi0
OMGE3LWEWZmEtZjJKNJRmOWVmMZWMz@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>




From: Crain's Afternoon 10 <crainschicago@e.crainalerts.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:12 PM

To: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park suspect in court | Daley Thompson sentenced | Inside Griffin-Pritzker
feud

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Having trouble viewing this email? See the online version

]
<]
:

o]

Afternoon 10

Wednesday. July 06, 2022

] Espemes 1. Mass shooting suspect confesses to July 4 attack,
describes plan to strike in Wisconsin: Prosecutors

The 21-year-old man is being held without bond as prosecutors disclosed he
confessed to firing more than 80 shots from a Highland Park rooftop and

revealed he drove to Wisconsin and considered another attack.

More: Prtzker criticizes NRA after July 4 shooting

READ MORE >

[x] Bt -—-1 2, Patrick Daley Thompson gets four months in tax
fraud case

The former alderman's conviction and sentence was a shocking blow to the
Daley political dynasty.
READ MORE >




] sz 3 Ken Griffin and J.B. Pritzker's secret meeting: The

origin of a political feud

The newly elected governor and the state's richest man met for a secret
breakfast three years ago. But instead of peace, what followed was three
years of war. What happened?

READ MORE >

]

UERTE

4. BMO Tower developer plans West Loop apartment

building
John O'Donnell is adding to the pile of residential projects planned in the

neighborhood as apartment rents hit record highs.
READ MORE >

] g 5. Cushman & Wakefield faces $10,000-a-day fine for

contempt of court

The ruling is for failing to produce documents subpoenaed in a New York
investigation of former President Donald Trump's business.
READ MORE >

= smmse————— 6. Ravinia cancels shows after Highland Park

shooting

Ravinia said the decision was made after consulting with public officials,
artists, patrons and neighbors of the outdoor venue in Highland Park.
READ MORE >

[i] - 7. Recovery underway for city's biggest parking

garage

But it's far from complete.

2



READ MORE >

x]

Eol 0

%] SEmEmEm—— 8. United blames FAA control system for snarling
U.S. aviation

The airline says the volume of flights has overwhelmed the agency.

READ MORE >

) memwmees 9. Amazon agrees to take stake in Grubhub

The stake 1s part of a partnership where Amazon will offer U.S. Prime users
a one-year membership to the food delivery service.
READ MORE >

[x] Emm— 10. A new look for Chicago's biggest food fest:
Crain's Daily Gist podcast

Crain’s contributor David Manilow talks with host Amy Guth about
upcoming summer food festivals, including the reimagined Taste of Chicago
and more.

READ MORE >

CATCH UP ON CRAIN'S DAILY GIST PODCAST

B Listen to our roundup of essential headlines and analysis from Crain’s reporters and host
3 Amy Guth. Get it Monday through Thursday, presented by Wintrust. Click here for more.

[x]

£CIRTE

DOWNLOAD OUR FREE APP

Stay on top of the trending issues and breaking news you want as it




happens.

DOWNLOAD HERE

This email was sent to nrotering(@cityhpil.com
Manage My Account | Contact Us

© 2022 Crain Communications Inc
130 E. Randolph St., Suite 3200, Chicago, 1L 60601 United States
Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Unsubscribe




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:15 PM

To: rabbott@cityhpil.com; rbannon@cityhpil.com; acardiff@cityhpil.com;
tferrari@cityhpil.com; egomez@cityhpil.com; mharrison@cityhpil.com;
djensen@cityhpil.com; sleonard @cityhpil.com; bmiller@cityhpil.com;
JONEeill@cityhpil.com; loverholser@cityhpil.com; bpainter@cityhpil.com;
rpluta@cityhpil.com; WWilling@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Call Answering Points - Talking Points

Good afternoon Team,

Please see below. And share with your respective feam as not all of us are on the Call Answering Points group
emcil list.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Q: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

CLICK HERE TOD
VIEW YOUR WATER UBE
P MYWATERUSE CITYHPIL COM

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Call Answering Points <CallAnsweringPoints@cityhpil.com>
1



Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Civitello, Amanda
<acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Call Answering Points - Talking Points

Good afternoon all,

Thank you all for your strength, compassion, and commitment to our community during this difficult time. Your role i
supporting our community providing frontline responses to their questions is so appreciated.

Please keep in mind the following points when responding to any caller:
o  Donot discuss the ongoing investigation at all.

e Do not offer your personal opinion regarding the investigation.
s Do not answer any questions regarding the investigation.

Refer them to the website or encourage them to sign up for eNews (www.citvhipil.com/sienup).

Below please find talking points to assist you in referring or responding to common inquirics. As always, please don’t hesitate
to rcach out if you nced any additional support.

Thank you for all you do!

If a caller is a member of the media:

All media inquirics for the City of Highland Park arc managed through the City Manager’s Officc — Communications Division.
Refer all requests to Amanda Civitello & Erin Jason by email to communications’@citvhpil.com. Let the caller know that either
Communications Manager Civitcllo, Assistant City Manager Jason, or other designated PIO will follow up.

If callers request specific information about the investigation:

Please refer them to our website to read the most recent media releases regarding the progress of the investigation, or sign up for
the City’s eNews to receive these updates directly at www.citvhpil.com/signup. If the caller says their question is not answered
in a receont relcase, pleasc refer them to communicationsi@citvhpil.com,

Where can callers find the most up-to-date information?
Please visit the City’s website, www.citvhpil com, for the most recent updates and media releases regarding this situation.

How can callers sign up to receive updates?
Sign up for the City’s eNews at www.citvhpil.com/signup to receive important updates from the City direct to your inbox.

How can callers receive emergency alerts?
Sign up for emergency public safety and weather alerts from the City at smart911.com.

How can callers help support individuals impacted by this tragedy, either financially or through volunteer service?
Visit the City’s website at www.citvhpil.com/resident/highland _park_strong php for this information as it becomcs available.

How can I access supportive care for myself or a loved one?

Visit the City’s website at www.citvhpil com/resident/highland park_strong php for this information.

How can I pick up my vehicle located within the investigation area?
The FBI will contact vou directly with instructions on how and when to pick it up.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue



Highland Park, Hlinois 60035
847.026.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com

cilyhpil.com

000




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:15 PM

To: bdusak@eraconsultants.com

Subject: RE: Checking In

Attachments: image002.png; imageQ13.jpg; image014.png; image004.png; image006.png;

image008.png; image010.png; image012.jpg

Thank you Brian. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones. The
grieving and healing is underway with a somber note that lives lost will be remembered for etemity.

All City staff were safe. Even though its Day Three, 1t still looks unreal. We are working with cur emergency
personnel to provide logistics support as there is lot of law enforcement personnel still on site collecting
evidence or providing support.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

L CLICK HERE TGO
WVIEW YOUR WATER USE
BOYWATERUSE CITYHPIL COM

From: Brian Dusak <bdusak@eraconsultants.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:52 AM



To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Checking In

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Ramesh,

| just wanted to check in to see how everyone is doing in HP. When | heard about the tragic event this past weekend at
the parade, | immediately thought of you and your family, not knowing if you were in attendance. Please let me know
when you get a chance and stay safe.

Brian Dusalk, PE | Principal / Project Manager
Engineering Resource Associates, Inc.
3s701 West Avenue, Suite 150, Warrenville, IL 60555

Office: (630) 393-3060 ext. 1003 | Mobile:
bdusak@eraconsultants.com

ENGINEERING

RESOURCE ASSOCIATES

Website | Facebook | LinkedIn



From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:16 PM
To: pmodaff@carolstream.org
Subject: RE: Carol Stream Public Works

Thank you Phil. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones. The grieving
and hedling is underway with a somber note that lives lost will be remembered for etemity.

All City staff were safe. Even though its Day Three, it still looks unreal. We are working with our emergency
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

CLIGK HERE TO
T VIEW YOUR WATER USE

MYWATERUSEUITYHIMLCOM

From: Phil Modaff <pmodaff@carolstream.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:07 AM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Carol Stream Public Works

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Ramesh,
Please know that you and your Public Works team, as well as your entire community, are in our thoughts at this time.

Phil Modaff

Director of Public Works

Village of Carol Stream

630-871-6262 (direct)

630-871-6260 (main)
(Cell)

pmodaff@carolstream.org

| fH2
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From: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:17 PM

To: clienhardt@redcenter.org; breynolds@glenview.il.us

Subject: FW: Debriefing/Counseling

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image010.png

Brent and Chris,

| apologize for getting this to you so late. Many of the successes in the response to the active shooter situation are
directly related to the skilled telecommunicators from your agencies. Most of the participants will be from our
Department with a few from mutual aid companies.

On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a debriefing/counseling session for
personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident.

Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Ciub’s services that will provide a short debriefingand1on 1
counseling. This was the same services that were provided after a Line of Duty Death in Sterling, IL. They were
recommended by the Associated Firefighters of illinois. Please let me know how many personnel you will have
attending the session. This is a voluntary event. Food will also be provided.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Ilincis 60035

Fire Deparlinent: 847.483.3110
Divect line: 847.926.1067

ischrage@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Schrage, loe

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Kazian lan <ikazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke @northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@I|akebluff.org>; Siebert,
Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us; Cary Lewandowski
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>; 'Chief Tom Krueger' <tkrueger@Irfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com;
Danderson@desplaines.org

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
1130 Ceniral Avenue
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110
Direct Hne: 847.926.1067

ischrage@citvhpil.com
cilyhpil.com

Lf Lv Lin




From: etaub@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:17 PM

To: nknobloch@famservice.org

Cc: agarner@famservice.org; mpantell@famservice.org
Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Nancy, Algean and Marcia,

First thank you so much for everything you and the Family Service team are doing and continue to do for the
City. My sincere apologies for dropping out of communication. | appreciate you working with Nick and the
Highland Park team and making sure the team and the community are well supported during this difficult time.

Thank you again.

Warm regards,
Emily

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
mobile
etaub@citvhpil.com

From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:50 AM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>; Marcia Pantell <mpantell@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Critical incident crisis debriefing

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Emily we are here for you... we will make any time work for you later in the week... and please let me know
when you want someone at the senior center.

We are also going to set up a free walk in clinic for community. Working out details this AM. Nancy

From: Taub, Emily <etaub®cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>; Marcia Pantell <mpantell@famservice.org>
Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Thank you so much for the amazingly supportive and fast response. My apologies for the delay in response, it
has been husy here.



| talked with the group here, and | don’t think we will be ready to have a debrief tonight. | was informed that the
school districts are coordinating community sessions tomorrow, but we would like if possible to have a
counselor available at the Senior Center tomorrow for the community if you have anyone available — we can be
flexible on time. We would also like to set up a session or two for our staff later in the week if we can make that
work.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct
obile
ctaubiciicitvhpil.com

From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:49 PM

To: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner@famservice.org>

Subject: Fw: Critical incident crisis debriefing

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Fyi Emily. Let me know if you want bring people together to debrief the day.

Nancy

From: Algean Gamer 4 EENNEEN-

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:09 PM
To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Re: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Hi Nancy,

| think they need to do an immediate debriefing, just to talk through their feelings. | can come out
tonight or lead via telehealth.

AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli

On Monday, July 4, 2022 at 05:56:04 PM CDT, Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org> wrote:

This looks great. Any guidance for the cily stafl? They are asking us. What they should do.

From: Algean Garner —

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:50 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>
Subject: Critical incident crisis debriefing




Hi Nancy,

Here is what | thought would be most helpful to us for tomorrow. Critical Incident Stress Debriefing:
How It Works & What to Expect

Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: How It Works &
What to Expect

Let me know your thoughts.
AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli



From: Kevin Griegel <kgriegel@dbfd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Matt Smith; nicholas.Eschner@Skokie.org

Cc: Kevin Maslon; djf@vniles.com; Dave Malcomson
Subject: RE: Div. 3 TRT Deployment to HP

Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Guys,

I'm 0-2 today on TRT things.

The Collazo brother that was at the deployment was Brian and not Brandon. [ will correct the below email and send out
again so that It can be forwarded to whomever you deem appropriate.

From: Kevin Griegel
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Matt Smith <mrsmith@cityofevanston.org>; nicholas.Eschner@Skokie.org

Cc: Kevin Maslon <kmaslon@cityhpil.com>; djf@vniles.com; Dave Malcomson <|} GGG

Subject: Div. 3 TRT Deployment to HP

On Tuesday July 5, Div 3 TRT was deployed to Highland Park to set up the Western Shelter for use by personnel working
the July 4™ Shooting Investigation. 12 TRT members and 3 Firefighters deployed with the Western Shelter trailer and
arrived at the HP scene and working with BC Hughes from HP, set up the Div 3 and the Div 1 Western Shelter. Division 3
was notified at 1000 of the need for the shelter set up ASAP. By 1045 a team of TRT members was assembled. The
deployment trailer left Glenview at 1106 and arrived at HP at 1136. The last Div 3 TRT team member cleared the scene
at 1424,

The following team members were part of the deployment:

o Nick Eschner — Skokie
Matthew Smith — Evanston
Kevin Griegel ~ Deerfield Bannockburn
Brandon Collazo - Northbrook
Brad Drabant — Glenview
Chris Drakeley — Glenview
Dan Ellis — Glenview

Paul Grzybek — Highland Park
Robert Kincaid — Northbrook
Jason Noga — Highland Park
Michael Schey — Skokie

e Jeremy Simonelli — Skokie

3 non TRT personnel (FF) also assisted with this deployment from Skokie FD and Highland Park FD.



The RED Center run number for this event is 22-00028944 and includes everything from the original EMS mutual aid
request, to the Box alarms and all of the MABAS assets deployed to the scene including Western Shelters and Light
Towers.

Division 3 TRT members also assisted 4 Division 1 TRT members with the deployment of the Div 1 Western Shelter that
was also requested to the scene.

As Incident Deployment is a component of the STAC report and our new Vector Solutions credential for team members,
an incident response activity was entered for all team members involved from Division 3 Vector Enterprise

site. Members should see the record of this activity show p in their history as well a populate in their Div 3 TRT
credential.

Please feel free to forward this as need for departments to have reference of the deployment. Any question on this
please feel free to contact me.

Aewin MY q)ﬁ/%ya/

Kevin M Griegel

Division Chief

Deputy Director Of Admin
MABAS 3 TRT




From: Jennifer Lang <jennifer.lang@scorevolunteer.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Ginny Glasner; Michael HP Chamber; Hersch, Carolyn; Rosen,Melissa; Deborah
Andrew; Kenneth Henry

Subject: SCORE in Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ginny, Michael, Carolyn, Melissa, Deborah and Ken -

On behalf of the entire SCORE organiZation, please accept our
heartfelt condolences for the horrific July 4th mass shooting that
occurred just steps from your offices and the Highland Park Public
Library.

The Highland Park business community has always been an
anchor for our SCORE Chapter. We have mentored countless
SCORE clients at the Highland Park Public Library over many
years. Our required street address is the Highland Park UPS
store. Of our 73 volunteers, 10 are Highland Park residents, and
many more of us live very close and nearby.

While it is a comfort to know that none of us were physically
harmed, we are very conscious that, almost everyone knows of
someone who was not as fortunate. That's the best and the worst
attribute of such a tightly connected community, one of which we
are, in our part, proud to consider ourselves a member. As such, if
there is anything we can do, regardless of connection to our
SCORE mission, please feel free to let me know.

With our deepest respect and gratitude for your dedication to your
community, jhi



Jennifer Lang (<!

Chapter Chair

SCORE North Cook and Lake Counties Chapter 726

North Cook and Lake Counties | SCORE

SCORE North Lake and Cook Counties Chapter - YouTube
(10) Jennifer Lang | LinkedIn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and its aftachments are for the sole use of the intended

recipients. They may contain confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal
restrictions. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy,
use or disclose this message or its attachments; please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or
destroy all copies of this message and attachments in all media. Thank you.



From: Jennifer Lang <jennifer.lang@scorevolunteer.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Ginny Glasner; Michael HP Chamber; Hersch, Carolyn; Rosen,Melissa; Deborah
Andrew; Kenneth Henry
Subject: SCCRE in Hightand Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ginny, Michael, Carolyn, Melissa, Deborah and Ken -

On behalf of the entire SCORE organization, please accept our
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
community, jhl



Jennifer Lang (SN c<!

Chapter Chair

SCORE North Cook and Lake Counties Chapter 726

North Cook and Lake Counties | SCORE

SCORE North Lake and Cook Counties Chapter - YouTube
(10) Jennifer Lang | LinkedIn

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended

recipients. They may contain confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal
restrictions. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. if you are not the intended recipient, do not read, copy,
use or disclose this message or its attachments; please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or
destroy all copies of this message and attachments in all media. Thank you,



From: Kevin Griegel <kgriegel@dbfd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:19 PM

To: Matt Smith; nicholas.Eschner@Skokie.org
Cc: Kevin Maslon; Doug Fuller; DaveMalcomson
Subject: Updated Div. 3 TRT Deployment information
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
at 1424.

The following team members were part of the deployment:

¢ Nick Eschner —Skokie

¢ Matthew Smith — Evanston

e Kevin Griegel — Deerfield Bannockburn
¢ Brian Collazo — Northbrook

e Brad Drabant — Glenview

e  Chris Drakeley — Glenview

e Dan Ellis — Glenview

s Paul Grzybek — Highland Park
e Robert Kincaid — Northbrook
+ Jason Noga — Highland Park

e Michael Schey — Skokie

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



From: egomez@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:19 PM

To: rhaage@cityhpil.com; EJoves@cityhpil.com; rkovilic@cityhpil.com;
rmilanesio@cityhpil.com; jpeacher@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Call Answering Points - Talking Points

Everyone,

Not sure if you saw this email so | am sending it to you.
Please read email from Amanda. If you have questions please see me.

Thank you.

Emmanuel Gomez, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Highland Park

Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

847.926.1145 Direct
847.432.0807 Main
847.432.9907 Fax
egomez@cityhpil.com
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

Thank you all for your strength, compassion, and commitment to our community during this difficult ime. Your role in
supporting our community providing frontline responses to their questions is so appreciated.

Plcasc keep in mind the following points when responding to any caller:
e Do not discuss the ongoing investigation at all.
e Do not offer your personal opinion regarding the investigation.
e Do not answer any questions regarding the investigation,
1



Refer them to the website or encourage them to sign up for eNews (www.citvhpil.com/signup).

Below please find talking points to assist you in referring or responding to common inquiries. As always, please don’t hesitate
to reach out if you need any additional support.

Thank you for all you do!

If a caller is a member of the media:

All media inquiries for the City of Highland Park are managed through the City Manager’s Office — Communications Division.
Refer all requests to Amanda Civitello & Erin Jason by email to communications@citvhipil.com. Let the caller know that either
Communications Manager Civitello, Assistant City Manager Jason, or other designated PIO will follow up.

If callers request specific information about the investigation:

Please refer them to our website to read the most recent media releases regarding the progress of the investigation, or sign up for
the City’s eNews to receive these updates directly at www . citvhpil.com/signup. If the caller says their question is not answered
in a recent release, please refer them to communications/@citvhpil.com.

Where can callers find the most up-to-date information?
Please visit the City’s website, www.citvhpil con, for the most recent updates and media releases regarding this situation.

How can callers sign up to receive updates?
Sign up for the City’s eNews at www.citvhpil.com/sigaup to receive important updates from the City direct to your inbox.

How can callers receive emergency alerts?
Sign up for emergency public safety and weather alerts from the City at smart911.com.

How can callers help support individuals impacted by this tragedy, either financially or through volunteer service?
Visit the Cily’s website al www . citvhpil.com/resident/highland park_strong. php for this information as it becomes available.

How can I access supportive care for myself or a loved one?
Visit the City’s website at www.citvhpil com/resident/highland_park strong. phyp for this information.

How can I pick up my vehicle located within the investigation area?
The FBI will contact you directly with instructions on how and when to pick it up.

Amanda Civitcllo
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

' City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, THinois 60035

847.026.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

600




From: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:21 PM

To: Taub, Emily

Cc: Algean Garner; Kevin Murphy

Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing
Attachments: 4AF575F8F99034416A2F75D9703DD7AA9.png;

C1A9F73BF37D4F7C801C41BEA7CD609%A.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you Emily ... we are getting several walk ins from City. Please continue to share with your team and if Ghida
could share in newsletter to the community, we would greatly appreciate it. Nancy

Y Seyy
=S,

=) %7% Family Service of Lake County '
e, Q}‘ = For those seeking someone to talk to cent f.r om Mal
Coig oo ) = ' for Windows
Expanded Hours: We are open 9am — 7pm for counseling sessions From: Taub,
for any member of the communily who just needs 1o talk o someone, Emily
just walk in, appointment is not needed Sent:
Free Counseling: We will be offering 20-30 minute sessions free of Wednesday, July
charge 6, 2022 2:17 PM
Close Proximity: Our office is located at 777 Central Avenuc in Ig;ﬁ‘m&ﬂg
Highland Park Ce: Algean
Garner; Marcia
Pantell

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
etaub@cityhpil.com



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

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nknobloch@famservice.org>

Cc: Algean Garner <agarner @famservice.org>; Marcia Pantell <mpanteli@famservice.org>
Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing

Thank you so much for the amazingly supportive and fast response. My apologies for the delay in response, it
has been busy here.

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

847.92 irect
obile
ctanbirdcitvhpil.com

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




From: Algean Garner -

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

This looks great. Any guidance for the city staff? They are asking us. What they should do.

From: Algean Garner

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2 5:50 PM
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

Critical Incident Stress Debriefing: How it Works &
What to Expect

¢ events, oritical

Let me know your thoughts.
AG

Action may not always bring happiness, but there is no happiness without action. - Benjamin Disraeli



From: Algean Garner <W
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, Z.

To: Taub, Emily; Nancy Sawle Knobloch
Cc: Marcia Pantell

Subject: RE: Critical incident crisis debriefing
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Emily,

No worries. This is a difficult time for all. Please let us know how we can continue to assist and provide support.

Warmly,
Algean

Algean Garner I, Psy.D.
Director of Counseling

Family Service of Lake County
777 Central Ave, Suite 17
Highland Park, IL 60035
847-432-4981, Ext. 122

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

35 direct
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

From: Taub, Emily <etaub@citvhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:59 PM

To: Nancy Sawle Knobloch <nkngbloch@famservice.org>

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
counselor available at the Senior Center tomorrow for the community if you have anyone available —- we can be
flexible on time. We would also like to set up a session or two for our staff later in the week if we can make that
work.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

847.926.1005 direct

elaubfezcitvhpil.com

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

From: Algean Garner 4

Sent: Monday, july 4, 2022 5:50 PM
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



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:21 PM

sneuman@cityhpil.com

Parade Photos 1

IMG_4962.jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_4964,jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_4966.,jpg;
attachment.txt; IMG_4967 jpg; attachment.txt






From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST >
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:22 PM

acivitello@cityhpil.com
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST >

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:22 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Attachments: Media Release: Active Shooter in Highland Park, IL

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.
I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.

When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<eric@wilmettebeacon.com>: connect to wilmettebeacon.com[72.52.179.174]:25:
Connection refused




Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID: 3427138F463
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; acivitello@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Mon, 4 Jul 2022 12:30:32 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; eric@wilmettebeacon.com

Original-Recipient: rfc822;eric@wilmettebeacon.com

Action: failed

Status: 4.4.1

Diagnostic-Code: X-Email-Security-Gateway; connect to
wilmettebeacon.com[72.52.179.174):25: Connection refused



From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:30 PM
To: Civitello, Amanda
Subject: Media Release: Active Shooter in Highland Park, IL

Good afternoon,

Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter incident that occurred in downtown Highland
Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in
place. Law enforcement agencies are searching for the suspect; evidence of a firearm has been recovered.
Numerous law enforcement officers are responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown
Highland Park. 19 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed deceased.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM CDT at Fire Station 33 (1130 Central Ave., Highland Park, IL).

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

For media inquiries, please note a change in contact number: Amanda Civitello, communications
manager, may be reached at

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL

Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in downtown Highland Park; all
advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter incident that
occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an active incident. All
individuals are advised to shelter in place. Law enforcement agencies are searching for the suspect;
evidence of a firearm has been recovered. Numerous law enforcement officers are responding and have
secured a perimeter around downtown Highland Park. 19 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5
individuals are confirmed deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

1



Incident P1O: Ghida S. Neukirch, 847.456.2408

Media Contact: Amanda Civiieﬂo,—

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, Illinois 60035
847.026.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com



From: CIMA Law Group <cimainfo@cimalawgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:24 PM
To: =?utf-87Q77=
Subject: Political Connections | July 6, 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

]

Political Connections
Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Political Connections is CIMA Law Group's weekly newslelter on important

political stories within federal, state, and local government; delivered every

Wednesday.

£ U.S. News | ‘Be

Absolutely Furious’:

Dems Want More
From Biden After
Highland Park

One man declared himself “furious”
The other was solemn. One insistad

that Americans “be angry.” The other



lllincis Gov. JB Pritzker and
President Joe Biden both watched in
horror as a mass shooting left seven
people dead and wounded dozens
more at an Independence Day
parade in Highland Park. Read more

here.

CA News | What
California's Political

Crystal Ball Tells Us

Every two years, the primaries kick up a
wonderful opportunity to peer into the
future and take a sneak peek at fall
election results. This crystal-ball moment
comes courtesy of California’s top-two
primary system. Add up the aggregale
Democratic voie and the aggregate
Republican vole in each House primary,
and you get a preity solid picture of what
the general election is going to look like —
with the Democralic vote typically serving
as the party’s floor in November. Read

more here.

AZ News | DOJ sues
Arizona over voting

law that requires



The Department of Jusiice is challenging
a new Arizona law thal requires volers to
provide proof of citizenship for presidentia!
elections, among other new restrictions,
saying the measure was a "texthook
violation” of a federal law meant to protect

voters. Read more here.

= TX News |Texas

Counties Declare
'Invasion' at
Southern Border with

Mexico

Judges and other officials from four Texas
counties declared an invasion at the
southern border in response

{o unprecedented challenges they're
experiencing as a result of escalated
iilegal immigration under the Biden

administration Read more here.

]

Did you know that you can sponsor our Newsletter?
it reaches thousands of subscribers each week Interested? Have a story to share? Connect with us foday!

CiMA Law Group’s Government Relations team represents clients in industries such as real estate,

technology, educeation, and cannebis. Our servives include lobbying, business development. RFP & proposal

wiiting, end elfection & political iaw.



<] > > B <]

Copyright © 2022 CIMA Law Group, All rights reserved
350 E. Virginia Ave , Suite 100
Phoenix, AZ, 85004
Phone: (823) 377-4191
update vour preferences unsubscribe from this list




from: T
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 24 PM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Parade Photos Part 2
Attachments: image1.jpeg; attachment.txt; IMG_4970,jpg; attachment.txt; IMG_4974.jpg;

attachment.txt; IMG_4978,jpg; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



From: Susan Coale <—
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:25 PM

To: Neukirch Ghida
Subject: Alert
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida,

You may have been at the parade on Monday. I hope you're ok. Glad I
decided not to bike up. So sad.

MK college age yard helper texted to tell me-at around 11AM. I'm wondering
why there was no alert? we ﬁet weather alerts and I think I once got an
alert about a lockdown at the highschool. I read on Nextdoor that Glencoe
sent one to its citizens. I think it's a good question and wonder if you
can tell me anything about it?

Thank you,
Best wishes and peace,
Susan



From: Renee Bova <—

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:26 PM

To: wevans@cityhpil.com; Idelaney @cityhpil.com; egirona@cityhpil.com;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com; dbekov@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com;
agalati@cityhpil.com

Subject: Police

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 2022 Magazine Highland Park, Neighbors

“Lou Jogmen Statute Grows Statewide” to get the blame for misdirecting the state.
Democrat policies blame police.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpif.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com

<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpit.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 8:28 am

Subject: HP Blame the Children

HP pattern of abuse. Religiously Observant Community, Irresponsible.
Bible: Deuteronomy ‘Get away w crime,

HP lie in wait til the children reach the age of majority and blame the children the next

generation, stopped.
The fathers (mother f__Kk_rs) are the problem and get away the children get the blame, guilt trip
to surrender.

Ex: "Feb 9, 2018 — Carly Rousso, who was 18 when she killed a young girl after "huffing” a
cleaning product behind the wheel,”

----- Original Message---—
From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpii.Com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:25 am

Subject; ltalians Get Lawsuits



Italians get lawsuits.
HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis
lesson.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@gityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@gcityhpil.com

<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com=; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:51 pm

Subject: Do Nothing

If Crimo? (suspect father) was HP mayor running mate, the city was certainly aware of the
problems as
Crimos employees certainly knew and reported the suspicious behavior.
The city protected those employees as they live in HP,
The city bench “Do Nothing" is what HP gov't is doing.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com

<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgaliagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1:02 pm

Subject: HP Gatherings

Gatherings in HP:
Due to Lake County hospitalS and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other
problems below

it can only expect problems therefore it should Not have public gatherings.

“Nov 4, 2018 — An Itasca man drowned and an Elgin woman remains missing after
being swept away
while swimming with a group at Park Avenue Beach Sunday.”

The sick victims have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorney's.

----- Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova <—

To: wevans@gcityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edbristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:58 pm

Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk



Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders,

home wreckers,
opposition and other violence against USA citizens.

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained:
“A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn’t just an eyesore. It could be a serious health

hazard!
A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill

you too.”

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova —
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@gcityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com

<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:37 am
Subject: Change: 911
The system that caused the NY 911 tragedy is likely involved w USA continued violence

recruiting others.

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <idelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egircna@cityhpil.com <egirona@gcityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com

<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11:10 am
Subject: Change: Go to the Dogs

Irresponsible Blame Innocent Children ADHD run away to military Not making their own
decisions.

Sex offenders want followers (go to the dogs, etc.) mother raped violated repeatedly

her children misdiagnose w ADHD to run away to military, surrender life to stranger danger to
blame others.

Phrase "go to the dogs” “to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much
worse condition”

Prisoners have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorneys.
Offenders being released from prisons to work both ways? Beware.

Immigration to fight w USA citizens and overseas surrender to MEast takes control?

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother (me) my children.



----- Original Messa

ge----—-
From: Renee Bova q
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com

<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com
<jeldridge@cityhpil. com>

Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 9:52 pm

Subject: Beware - Offenders Demand Payment

Democrats illegal policies entrap USA citizens to pay violence.

HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don’t commit wants a commitment.
Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab...) to pay the violence.
Police are to protect the violence and USA citizens pay the violent offenders.

Crime and stalking allowed to resident’s intent to cause anger crybabies to make false charges
of prejudice to pay violence.
“a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems.”
“a person who commits an illegal act.”
A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County “wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago”
No Traffic Stops,

No house calls for domestic violence...

----- Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Idelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>;

egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpit.com>
Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:09 pm
Subject: Accidents, No Accident

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me.
Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger
danger, bugs, worse.
Religiously observant communities’ separate children are physical and mental abuse.

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police take
report and blame me.

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me?

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the angry
person is doing it.

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and
residences.

They must have No contact w my children.



Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a family
connection w father MBG?

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and
other crimes against me (Italians)?
Do the police know of more accidents against me?

Democrats illegal policies result no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent.

Choose your battles, leave mother and children alone the city is part of the problem, protecting
violence against us.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in
this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state
laws. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



From: Nick Drivas

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:29 PM
To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: Re: online ordering system concern
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Not allowing us in the store
So it automatically turns on in the morning
Call the POS to suspend service temporarily sorry for any inconvenience

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 6, 2022, at 9:10 AM, Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Nick,

The FBI has informed us that people are ordering food online from BYG and they are coming to pick it
up from the restaurant, only to be told you are closed due to the ongoing investigation of the July 4
shooting. While the investigation is active, could you turn-off your online ordering system or post a
message that the service is not available until further notice?

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, lllineis 60035

847.026.1027

cityhpil.com

600



From: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:30 PM

To: gcameron@cityhpil.com; scurran@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Threatening behavior online

FYL

Highland Park Police Dept.

Begin forwarded message:

Erom: S
Date: July 6, 2022 at 2:06:56 PM

To: "Jogmen, Lou" <ljogmen@gityhpil.com>
Subject: Threatening behavior online

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To whom it may concern,

1 am a long-time resident of Highland Park and a graduate of Highland Park High School (class
of 2005).

I am being harassed and threatened regarding the shooting massacre by an individual claiming
“I’'m funding Antifa” and “engaged in voter fraud”.

This individual also claims to be a 911 dispatcher and used her position to look up the murderer
and his links to Antifa.

I just want to bring this to your immediate attention. She has begun posting my information on
her Facebook:

https://www facebook.com/BigDaddvscomics

Please advise.



From: Chris Lienhardt <clienhardt@redcenter.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:30 PM
To: Schrage, Joe; Brent Reynolds
Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief... no need to apologize.

I was going to reach out to Brent today and see if we can set something up for all the TC’s using the same folks you are
bringing in.... just haven’t had time to reach out to him yet.

I will share this with our staff and either myself or our Deputy Director will let you know.

I know for our crew it would be their second night shift so that might be tough.

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 14:17

To: Chris Lienhardt <clienhardt@redcenter.org>; Brent Reynolds <breynolds@glenview.il.us>
Subject: FW: Debriefing/Counseling

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Brent and Chris,

i apologize for getting this to you so late. Many of the successes in the response to the active shooter situation are
directly related to the skilled telecommunicaters from your agencies. Most of the participants will be from our
Department with a few from mutual aid companies.

On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a debriefing/counseling session for
personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident,

Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club’s services that will provide a short debriefingand Lon 1
counseling. This was the same services that were provided after a Line of Duty Death in Sterling, IL. They were
recommended by the Associated Firefighters of lllinois. Please let me know how many personnel you will have
attending the session. Thisis a voluntary event. Food will also be provided,

Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park



City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110
Direct line: 847.926.1067

ischragc@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

600

From: Schrage, Joe

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Kazian lan <ikazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert,
Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Andy.Carlson@northbrogk.il.us; Cary Lewandowski
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>; 'Chief Tom Krueger' <tkrueger@Irfpd.org>; lambelb@®wilmette.com;
Danderson@desplaines.org

Ce: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@citvhpil.com>

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
Highland Park, ilinois 60035

Fire Departent: 847.433.3110
Direct line: 847.0926.1067

ischrage@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

000



From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:30 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Student March to end Gun Violence
Attachments: 31bc8cad-b6d5-439b-ae9f-3406008fa%d6.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Rotering,

My name is —and | am a 14-year-old community activist representing a group of concerned students.
We are participating in the Civic Leadership Institution (CLI) through the Center for Talent Development at
Northwestern University. In the CL| program, we have learned about social justice and action. We are now
making an effort to put what we leamed in the classroom into practice. In light of the recent events in Highland
Park, we as a student population have decided to use our voices to make a change in this community. We are
working with Northwestern University police, staff, program directors, and more to lead a peaceful
demonstration on the Northwestern University campus, The Red for Solidarity March. This demonstration will
be held from 3:30 to 4:30 p.m. on Friday, July 8th. We will march from Schapiro Hall at 560 Lincoln Street,
Evanston, IL 80208 to Deering Meadow 1937 Sheridan Rd, Evanston IL following a route specific to
Northwestern’s campus.

This demonstration will not only be to stand in solidarity with the lives lost due to the Highland Park
shooting, but any shooting across the nation. We know that this problem will not go away overnight. We as
young people understand that it will take a combination of advocacy, legislation, and teamwork on all fronts to
secure safety from gun violence, however, that change starts now. This demonstration will be one of many
significant spots in our history, a time when we really started to take this issue seriously. We understand that
you are incredibly busy, Mayor Rotering, however, we ask you to come to this event, and participate. We are
asking that you speak for around five minutes about the importance of our young people rising to the occasion,
and working towards ending gun violence. We would like to thank you for your time, and please feel free to
contact us if you have any questions. We hope to hear from you soon.

incerely,
ﬂand The Organizers of The Red for Solidarity March



%M%\%&
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From: Family Service Center (FSC) <info@familyservicecenter.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:31 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: When Things Don't Make Sense
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Reacting to Senseless Tragedy

The Family Service Center team, along with the greater community, is
mourning and grieving the July 4th tragedy in Highland Park. We extend
our deepest sympathies to the victims and their families who will
experience this trauma for a long time to come.

As a mental health agency, we appreciate the many ways this tragic
and senseless act will impact so many - not just those who experienced
things first hand - but all those with connections to the victims,
residents, the town, or just the widespread connection with the idea of
attending a July 4th parade and not being safe.

A traumatic event like this can impact everyone differently, and we are
working to support individual needs the best we can with our staff and
resources. Unfortunately, many counseling agencies, including FSC,
are currently experiencing wait lists for taking on new multi-session
counseling clients. However, we are currently offering single
sessijon crisis counseling for those in need now. Call FSC at 847-
251-7350 to learn more.

Many local agencies are working together to support the community
and provide available resources.

CATCH has compiled a broader list of local trauma-informed therapists
on their website, (which includes FSC):
https://catchiscommunity.org/local-trauma-informed-therapists

Compass Health Center is offering virtual post-crisis support groups:
Link here to learn more and register.

Below are links to resources from the National Child Trauma Stress




Network that families and individuals may find helpful now and in the
coming days.

We are stronger together. You are not alone.

) When Scary Things Happen:
Talking to Children

"CHECK IN WITH YOURSELF, FIRST
Before talking with a youth, check in with
yourself (How am | feeling? What do | need?)
so that you are calm and grounded during the
conversation. Just as youth have feelings
about these experiences, so do adults. You
might feel scared, worried, overwhelmed,
angry, helpless, sad, andfor concerned. You
might feel distracted, scattered, confused,

or even numb. These feelings, in both adults
and youth, are completely normal following a
traumatic experience.”

Link to fact sheet

Coping after Mass Violence

"Mass violence is shocking and
can make you fear for your safety.
If the people at the event or those
who were killed were

doing things that you often do, in
places you freguent often, it can
contribute to your fear, anxiety,
and feelings of not

being safe. Fear and not feeling
safe are common reactions after
mass violence."

Link to fact sheet

For Teens: Coping after Mass Violence

"After mass violence, media and social media
coverage is constant. You may be tempted to
stay glued to your phone, but




this can cause even more distress. Try to
disconnect from the news and social media at
least for several hours every

day."

Link to fact sheet

Talking to Children about
the Shooting

"Children/Teens may think about
this event, even when they try not
to. Their sleep and appetite
routines may change. In general,
you should see these reactions
lessen within a few weeks."

Link to fact sheet

Family Service Center is a community-based, not-for-profit, mental health agency that provides
a range of mental health services for individuals, couples, and families. We believe everyone
deserves access to quality services and we remove financial barriers to making that happen at




FSC.

Where there is a need for counseling and family support, FSC's experienced, compassionate
clinicians are here for you.

us to learn more: 847-251-7350

Follow us:

B SIS

Did someone forward this email to you?
Click here to join our mailing list.

www.FamilyServiceCenter.com | info@FamilyServiceCenter.com

Share this email:
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Family Service Center | 191 Waukegan Road, Suite 206, Northfield, IL 60093

Unsubscribe gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by info@familyservicecenter.com powered by
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From: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:31 PM
To: ‘Plazas, Cynthia'
Subject: RE: {EXTIRE: Helping out

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Geri Silic, LCSW, Certified Clinical Trauma Professional
847-384-2137

cen Y

gsilic@parkridgepolice

Thursday - 8-5p
Friday 8-9pm

My full office hours with some extended hours on Friday.

Thanks
Geri

Geri Silic, LCSW

Police-Based Victim Witness Advocate

200 S Vine Avenue

Park Ridge, IL. 60068

847-384-2137

Please do not send email messages of an emergency nature. Please call 9-1-1 for any situation requiring an immediate
response from the Park Ridge Police Department and its employees. This email address is not monitored 24/7.

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:21 PM

To: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>
Subject: {EXT}RE: Helping out

[EXTERNAL]

Thanks for reaching out- So the red cross and the FBI are gathering a list of available clinicians that specialize in trauma
(they are being very adamant about the trauma informed speciaity) for the next 3 days- Available persons can send me
their contact, specialty, phone number, email and availability for the next 3 days - they will then add to list and a mass

email will be sent out. Let me know if you and or have folks that would want to be added to list-

Thanks again!



From: Silic, Geri <gsilic@parkridgepolice.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:24 PM

To: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Helping out

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Let me know if you need any help!
Geri

Sent from my iPhone




From: The Book Stall

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:31 PM

To: jdotson@cityhpil.com

Subject: News from The Book Stall - July 6, 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

811.Elm Street
‘Winnetka, Hlinois 60093

847 446-8880 ;

www.thebookstall.com

" Hours of Operations .
‘Monday—Thursday: ‘9:3(} am - 6:30 pm
CFriday: 9:30am~5pm
Saturday:10am-5pm
Sunday: 1lam-5pm.

E-mall us yat;book:s@t__hebbbks{ta‘ll.cdm

'How:to find us ‘

Look us up anytime at.

EFEE|E

T1jRETE

Our thoughts here at The Book Stall go out to those who lost loved ones or
were ingured at the Fourth of July parade in Highland Park and to the
many who came to their rescue. Our store has many connections with
Jamily, friends, customers, and colleagues who reside in Highland Park. It
is very hard for adults to process events such as this--and perhaps even
harder to process them alongside our children.

July Indie NEXT List: Great Summer Reading



] &= Come in to pick up the July Indie NEXT List. Its top title is

Tomorrow and Tomorrow and Tomorrow by Gabrielle
Zevin, about two friends who come together as creative partners in
the world of video game design. Success brings them fame, joy, tragedy, duplicity, and, ultimately, a
kind of immortality. Also on the list is Jackie & Me by Louis Bayard, who was just at The Book
Stall last week. See the complete July Indie NEXT List here.

s ‘ . Ebn Street, Then, in 1913

Winnetka Historical Society

Elm Street, Now

Thursday, July 14, Streetscape Opening Party. Winnetka's -
entire West Elm business district is staying open late, and there will be live music fxom "Steely Dad”
on the street. Take advantage of the later hours to shop the district, dine at one of our neighborhood
restaurants, and bop to the beat of outdoor tunes.

] We're having a Sip and Shop from 4 - 7 pm here at The Book

Stall, serving up wine curated by our friends at Good Grapes. Sip
some vin, chat with booksellers, and pick out your next summer
read, with a special dlsplay of French-themed books. See, for example, the descnptlon below for
France: An Adventure in History, just out this week.

T -

What better way to mark Bastille Day than with a good glass of wine! {(We'll have non-alcoholic




options, too!)

Friday, July 15 and Saturday, July 16. We will be part of the Winnetka e p—
Sidewalk Sale on East Elm, West Elm, Indian Hill and the Hubbard Woods
Business Districts! The Book Stall will be doing our part, with extra-special
deals on selected books, greeting cards, games, puzzles, and other merchandise, as well as cool

raffle prizes. OQur part in the festivities happens rain or shine, so come out and find some super deals.

20% Off on the 20th! On Wednesday, July 20, [x] ™ - e
Book Stall Discount Club members receive

an additional discount on top of their usual 10% off: This
special discount applies to books as well as cards, puzzles, stationery, _]ournals, and other gift items.

- ]

The fine print: Your membership must be up to date for the discount to apply.

The finer print: You can renew your membersh1p onJuly 20 and stﬂl receive that 20% discount for
the day!

Discount Club members pay $15 a year for a family membership, with all family members getting a
10% discount on all purchases. In addition, you'll get our monthly print newsletter mailed to your
home, s0 you can stay up to date on author event news and staff book reviews. You'll also get the
satisfaction of supporting a local independent business!

A Book Release Party at the Store
J ESSIE ANN FOLEY

Breda's Islcmd -
Tuesday, July 19, 6: 30 pm

[ T - eme - We celebrate J ess1e Ann Foleys new mlddle grade novel
i ‘ | Breda's Island Jessie will be in conversation with fellow
_author Jarrett Dapler ‘Don't miss this chance to see two of
kour favorite children's book authors talk about writing, pubhshmg and hfe! This program is free
and open to the pubhc Refreshments will be served. d

1

= About the book: After Breda Moriarity gets. caught steahng one too many times, Breda s mom sends
her to Ireland—a place she has never been—to live with the grandfather she has never met.

While Breda doesn’t want to be in this strangely beautiful_ land, she ﬁnally gets to meet her granda,
her mom’s father. He’s a grumpy farmer who is also a seanchali, a traditional Gaelic storyteller. But
the most important story to Breda is the one nobody will talk about: what happened to her absent

father, If nothing else this summer, Breda is determined to ﬁgure out. the truth about her famlly S

hlstory-—and herself. We highly recommend this title for age 10 and 1 up

Jessie is a Printz Hondré—vvinning author and the writer of the YA novels The Carnival at Bray, as
well as Sorry for Your Loss and You Know I'm No Good. She lives with her family in Chicago,
‘where she was born and raised. : :




We're hosting book groups in the store once again!
We charge $5 for m-store book groups, for which attendees will receive a gift card to be used on any
merchandlse in the store. This charge helps us pay our wonderful book group leaders.
‘ To monitor numbers, we ask for registration for both in-person and virtual book
~ groups. Reglster on our website for all book groups.

Wednesday, July 13, a Live Mormng Book DlSC‘llSSlOIl at the store at 9: 30 am
> Oral Biography by Laurie Woolever
Led by Ann Walters :

Wednesday July 20, a Live Mommg Book Dlscussmn at the store at 9:30 am_
‘ Shlt Life by Sarah Winman. Led by Judy Levm

New Tltles Out This Week

Fiction

e | Tomorrow, and Tomorrow, and Tomorrow by Gabrielle Zevin ($28)
—— - This book is the top pzck in July s Indie NEXT List. See the book's description abouve.

Leak Closer by Dav1d Elhs ($27)

~ Simon and Vicky couldn’t seem more normal: a wealthy Chicago couple, he a

‘ respected law professor, she an advocate for domestic violence victims. But

- absolutely nothing is what it seems. One of them just may be a killer. When the body of a socialite is
_ found hanging in a mansion in a nearby suburb, their secrets begin to unravel.

grzzee  NSFW by Isabel Kaplan ($25.99)

= The protagonist has landed an entry-level position at a leading TV network that
thousands of college grads would kill for. And sure, she has much to learn. The

daughter of a prominent feminist attorney, she grew up outside the mdustry But she s resourceful

and hardworking. So what could go wrong ?

1

(] Bt sze Ceremony: St()r;,es* by Sayaka Murata, translated by Ginny Tapley
. |- Takemori ($25)

In Japczn Murata is particularly admired for her short stories. In these 12 stories, she mixes an
unusual cocktail of humor and horror to portray both the loners and outcasts, as well as turmng the
norms and traditions of society on their head to better question them.




% gz The Displacements by Bruce Holsinger ($27)

: - The Larsen-Hall family has everything: healthy children, a stable marriage, a
lucrative career for Brantley, and the means for Daphne to pursue her art full-
- time. Their deluxe new Miami life has just clicked into place when Luna-—the world’s first category 6
hurricane—upends everythmg they have taken for granted

Leadership: Six Studies in World Strategy by Henry Kissinger ($36)
—— 1 The diplomat and statesman examines the strategies of six great 20th-century
- ‘figures and brings tolifea unijying theory of leadership and diplomacy.

) sese |  France: An Adventure sttar;’ by Graham Robb ($32 50)
. g Begmnmg with the Roman army’s first recorded encounter with the Gauls and ;
ending in the era of Emmanuel Macron, this book takes readers on an entertaining
Jjourney through French history. Frequently hilarious, always surprising, zt combines the stylistic
versanlzty ofa novehst w:th the deep understandmg of a scholar.

smmrem.d The (,fmreiz of _Bm'eball: The Making of Bull Durham: Home Rznzs;
; - Bad Calls, Crazv Fights, Big Swings, and a Hit by Ron Shelton ($30)

- The behind-the-scenes story of the making of the cult classzc movie Bull Durham, and an mszghmll ‘
 primer on the art and business of moviemaking.

The Dzsne} Rm*nlt The Great Labor War of Animation’. 5 (xolden Age
by Jake S. Friedman ($30)

Soon after the bxrth of Mi lckey Mouse, one animator raised the Disney Studio far beyond Walt’s
expectations. That animator, Art Babbitt, also led a union war that almost destroyed it.

mmse| - Traitor King: The Scandalous Exile of the Duke & Duchess of
; - Windser by Andrew Lownie ($32) ;
Drawing upon newly released archives, Lownie tells the story of the Duke and Duchess of Windsor's i

 glittering lives after Edward abdzcated the throne—a world that was riddled with lreachery and
betrayal.

mmsm.|  The Witchling’s Wt,slz by Lu Fraser, 111ustrated by Sarah Massm1
($17.99) |
Little Wztchlmg lives alone on her mountamtop, and more than anythmg else, she wishes for a

- friend. When her spell book tells her that the secret ingredient to conjuring a frlend is the fur from a
little girl's favorite teddy bear, she knows what she must do. Ages 3 - 6

wxmeone 4 Grand Day by Jean Reid, illustrated by Samantha Cotterill ($18.99)
— - Follow all kinds of family configurations as grandparents and grandchildren

ccelebrate togetherness: baking, exploring, gardening, and all of life’s Joyful
moments Ages 4-8




Chester Iieene Cracks the Code by Kekla Magoon ($16 99) .
"Engrossing and heartwarming; explores belonging, love, and forgiveness in famllzes ‘
and friendships.” Kzrkus Revlews Ages 8-12

‘Smr Knights by Kay Davault ($12.99)

- A simple frog who wanis to become a legendary kmght -finds himselfon a magzcal
Journey--a fantasy_graphzc novel with a lot of heart, adventure, and hijinks!

The First Rule of Climate Club by Carrie Firestone ($17.99)
- Aneighth grader starts a podcast on climate activism and rallies her friends to
create lasting change n thezr local community and beyond Age 10 and up
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From: Rampley, Allison <allison.rampley@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Subject: RE: HLN interview - Weds @ 7amCT/8am£ET
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda -

Thank you so much for your help today arranging the interview with the Mayor.

We really appreciate her taking the time to speak to our audience. | sent you an email with a link to download or view a
clip of the interview. It will come from our service called snap stream. Please let me know if you have any trouble
accessing it!

Thanks again. Sending love and healing to you and your community.
-Allison

Allison Rampley
CNN Atlanta Bureau

cell)
Allison.Rampley@turner.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:51 AM

To: Rampley, Allison <allison.rampley@warnermedia.com>
Subject: Re: HLN interview - Weds @ 7amCT/8amET

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opéning links or attachments

Thanks! I have forwarded to the mayor

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Rampley, Allison <allison.rampley@warnermedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:49:51 AM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com <acivitello@citvhpil.com>
Subject: RE: HLN interview - Weds @ 7amCT/8amET

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning — just wanted to resend the link and questions.

You can connect anytime now — and feel free to call me with any issues ——

Cisco Link: hitps:/fenn.join.webex.com/guest/BV5Y4MQS5

LET'S BRING IN HIGHLAND PARK MAYOR NANCY ROTERING
GOOD MORNING, THANKS FOR JOINING US.

| UNDERSTAND YOU WERE ACTUALLY LEADING THE PARADE ON MONDAY.
HOW 1S YOUR CITY COPING WITH WHAT'S HAPPENED?



FOLO: WITH HIS SOCIAL MEDIA PRESENCE, WAS THE SUSPECT ON ANYONE'S RADAR?

FOLO:WHAT RESOURCES ARE BEING MADE AVAILABLE FOR THE COMMUNITY?

FOLO: tell us about your MEETING with VICE-PRESIDENT KAMALA HARRIS.

FOLO: CAN A CITY PROPERLY PROTECT ITSELF AGAINST A THREAT LIKE THIS GIVEN THE AVAILABILITY OF MILITARY STYLE
WEAPONS?

FOLO: BECAUSE OF A SURGE IN VIOLENT CRIME IN CHICAGO, SOME PEOPLE MOVED TO HIGHLAND PARK TO ESCAPE ALL
THAT RIGHT?

Allison Rampley
CNN Atlanta Bureau
cell)
Allison. Rampley@turner.com

From: Rampley, Allison

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:29 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: HLN interview - Weds @ 7amCT/8amET

Hi Amanda -

I am a producer for HLN’s Morning Express. Mayor Rotering said she is available to join us for a live interview tomorrow
at 7amCT/8amET.

Here are the confirmed details for the interview:

Network: HLN

Show: Morning Express with Susan Hendricks

Date: Wednesday July 6th

Live Hit Time: 7amCT/8amET

Connection Time: 6:50amCT

Location: Highland Park, IL

Cisco Link: hitps://cnn.join.webex.com/guest/6VEY4AMQS

CONNECTION INSTRUCTIONS:

You will connect to us via Cisco Join via the camera on your computer, tablet or phone.

Cisco Join is similar to zoom. You should look into your pin-dot camera during the interview and try to frame your shot
with your head and shoulders.

The entire interview process will take about 15-20 minutes.

At 5:50amCT/6:50amET click this link and our control room staff will answer and connect you with the show:
https://cnn.join.webex.com/quest/BVSY4MQS5

If you have any trouble connecting call m

**Optional testing of Cisco ahead of the interview.

Between 6a-9pmET our technical desk is available to test your Cisco connection.

You can call—and say “Hi, 'm {name) and I’'m going to be a guest on HLN. Can you test my cisco

shot with me and make sure it looks and sounds ok?”
One of our technical producers will have you click your link above and they will take a look at your connection.

This is not at all required, but we’re happy to test your shot if you'd like.

Let me know if you have any questions.
I'll be in touch in the morning to send the likely questions Susan will ask.

2



Thanks so much for your help and please know your community is in our thoughts today. We wish we were scheduling
this interview under better circumstances.

Allison Rampley
CNN Atlanta Bureau

cell)
Allison.Rampley@turner.com




From: Brian Dusak <bdusak@eraconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh

Subject: RE: Checking In

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.jpg; image007 jpg; image008.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Glad to hear, Ramesh. I can’t imagine what many of the families are going through right now. Our prayers will continue
for them and all involved.

Take care and see you in a few weeks.

Brian Dusak, PE | Principal / Project Manager
Engineering Resource Associates, inc.

38701 West Avenue, Suite 150, Warrenville il 605655

Office: (830).393-3060 ext. 1003 | Mobile;ﬁ
bdusa k@eraconsultants.com

Website | Facebook | Linkedin

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Brian Dusak <bdusak@eraconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Checking In

Thank you Brian. We do appreciate the support. Qur prayers are with the families of the loved ones. The
grieving and hedling is underway with a somber note that lives lost will be remembered for etemity.
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
I: 847.432.9907

CLICK HERETO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE LITYHPILLOM

From: Brian Dusak <bdusak®@eraconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@citvhpil.com>
Subject: Checking In

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Ramesh,

I just wanted to check in to see how everyone is doing in HP. When | heard about the tragic event this past weekend at
the parade, | immediately thought of you and your family, not knowing if you were in attendance. Please let me know
when you get a chance and stay safe.

Brian Dussl, PE | Principal / Project Manager
Engineering Resource Associates, Inc.

3s701 West Avenue, Suite 150, Warrenville, 1. 60555
Office: (630) 393-3060 ext. 1003 | Mobile:
bdusak@eraconsultants com

\ENGINEERING

f RESOURCE ASSOCIATES

Website | Facebook | Linkedin

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Communications

Cc: Tim Brown

Subject: RE: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli
Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Hi Paris,

I wanted to follow up on my earlier request might Deputy Covelli or a voice from the city of Highland Park be available to
speak with us tomorrow morning? Thank you!

From: Michelle Krzystyniak

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:49 AM

To: Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli

Hi Paris,

Thank you for getting back to me. Wanted to follow up and see if we can set something up for tomorrow morning-
6:00am, 7:00 or 8:00am CT? We'd like to speak with Deputy Covelli, Mayor Rotering or anyone with the Highland Park
Fire Department. Thank you for your help coordinating during this extremely difficult time for your community.

Best,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618

” (cell)

(872) 310-4273 {office)

mkrzystyniak @ newsnationnow.com




From: lewbelp <lewhelp@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:57 PM

To: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>
Subject: Re: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli

Hi Michelle,

At this time, we will not be able to accommodate.

Please check in with us on Wednesday.

Thank you,

Paris Lewbel

PIO

From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:45:34 PM

To: Communications

Subject: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Deputy Covelli and media team,

My name is Michelle- | am the senior booking producer with NewsNation’s Morning In America here in Chicago.
Wondering if Deputy Christopher Covelli might be available to join us live over zoom tomorrow to discuss the latest from
the Highland Park July fourth parade shooting investigation?

Thank you,

Michelle Krzystyniak
Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation
2501 West Bradley Place
Chicago, IL 60618
cell)
(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com
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CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the Nexstar organization. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender.




From: Curt's Cafe <Tami@curtscafe.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:35 PM

To: Laura

Subject: A message from our Board of Directors
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this email in vour browser

; -
;xl

A Message From Qur Board

Thank you to all of you that have reached out to us in the aftermath of the mass
shooting that took place in Highland Park during the 4th of July Parade. Our

staff and students are shaken but physically safe.

Curt's Cafe shares prayers and concern for all those in the Highland Park, IL
community. We have a cafe, many partners, friends & Board members in
Highland Park and until now, it was a peaceful, thriving community.

We recognize the trauma being experienced by our students, staff and
community members. For those needing support, Family Service of Lake
County has set up emergency support to manage this crisis with free
counseling and drop in trauma services. If you or a loved one are in crisis,

please reach out to the Lake County crisis hotline at 847-377-8088.



Several community prayer vigils have already taken place. For those interested,

a few more are scheduled for today and tomorrow:

« United Parish of Immaculate Conception and St James at the
Immaculate Conception will host a prayer vigil with Cardinal Cupich at at
770 Deerfield Road Highland Park at 7:00 PM on Tuesday, July 5.

« Makom Solel Lakeside (1301 Clavey) will host a vigil at 7:00 PM on
Wednesday, July 6.

+ Galilee UMC (1696 McGovern Ave) is holding a vigil at 7 pm on
Wednesday, July 6. All are welcome for a time of silent prayer and

reflection and comfort.

At this time, our Highland Park Cafe remains closed due to the on-going FBI
investigation into the shooting. Our students and staff from both cafes will work

out of our Evanston Cafe until we are able to reopen our Highland Park

location.

With great appreciation for your support,

Curt's Cafe Board of Directors

i Bight-der
far ] e ot inona,

Curt’s Café is a vibrant gathering spot



and a positive force for good in our community.
Thank you for supporting our mission to improve outcomes of young

adults living in at-risk situations through work and life skills training.

 VisitUs |

Copyright © 2021 Curt's Cafe. Alf rights raserved,
Our Cafes:
2922 Central Street, Evanston | 1766 Second Streef, Highland Park

Our mailing address is:
Curt's Cafe, 2022 Central, Evanston 1L-60201

Wantto change how you receive these emails?

You can update vour preferences or unsubscribe from this list.




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:36 PM
To: gjackson@longgroveil.gov
Subject: RE: Note

Hi Greg,

I know we study, train and review emergency protocols with regularity, but when an incident of this magnitude happens
at home, itis brutal. I’'m so proud of our team, and incredibly grateful to the FBI, Hlinois State Police, County and the
voluminous area law enforcement agencies that have been providing unwavering assistance during this trying time. Our
community is grieving, but we are certainly strong together.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Tilinois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Greg Jackson <gjackson@longgroveil.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:30 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Note

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ghida -

Thinking about you and your team. If you need anything...
Greg

]ackxoan, MPA, ABD
Village Manager
Village of Long Grove, Illinois

Phone 847-634-9440 Mobilej NN

Web www.longgroveil.gov

Email glackson@longaroveil.qov
3110 Old McHenry Road, Long Grove, IL 60047




"The mission of Long Groves municipal government is to deliver public goods and services efficiently, effectively, anc
equitably, never compromising the public trust or the belief that government should serve a higher purpose. Through
collaborative governance, stakeholder engagement and the highest fevels of transparency this unit of local government

will pursue excellence over mediocrily in all areas of public policy and administration.”



From: Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:37 PM
To: Erik Gimbel; Terri Olian
Cc: David L. Reich; Peter W. Flanzer; Sofia |. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Bobbie

Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Eric Ephraim; Jamie Strait
Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey; JulieKraff; Karen Reisin; Levin,Laurie;
Nancy Mills; RobynSchuster; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia Arrington; Deborah
Finn; JamesHospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Ali Barnett; Ashley Kelly; Emily
Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman; SimonLeibovich; Bruce Sperling;
dhoffman@redsealhomes.com; Deb Cogan; Ginny Schulte; LarryBlock; Patty Pell;
RichardCortesi; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher

Subject: RE: July 4 - PARADE UPDATE

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Put one on my lawn!!
| have an SUV if you need a truck

From: Erik Gimbel m

Sent: Wednesday, 6 July, 2 :

To: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>

Cc: David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Peter W. Flanzer <pflanzer@bartlett1898.com>; Sofia I. Alvarez
; Alyssa Knobel ; Amy Small
: Cookie Kohn b Craig Leva
<craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Cristina Mota . David Israel
<david.israel@mesirow.com>; Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>; Eric Ephraim <eephraim@firstbankhp.com>;
Jamie Strait Muller ; Jean Meadows <{j I : oc Reinstein

; Jon Levey <jlevey@highiandparkbank.com>; julie Kraff ; Karen Reisin
Levin, Laurie <llevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills ; Robyn Schuster

; Taryn Kessel Tom Koulentes ; Tonia
Arrington ; Deborah Finn <dfinn@dist113.org>; James Hospodarsky
<jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jennifer Aiello <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Kevin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Ali

Barnett ; Ashley Kelly ; Emily Nasati~
Eric Zob ; Heather Sm; oey Bleiman
; Simon Leibovich <simon@elevatecg.com>; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-law.com>;
dhoffman@redsealhomes.com; Deb Cogan ; Ginny Schulte ;
; Richard Cor:c_

; Bobbie

Larry Block
Sallyan Windt
Subject: Re: july 4 - PARADE UPDATE

Hi Everyone,

{ would love to order some HP Strong Yard Signs for the community. It would be great to get some ideas on creating the
template, adding on to the HP Strong logo we created. Please let me know if this is okay.

1 am going to buy a few thousand or so signs to start, and | will gladly take care of the first order.



My thoughts and prayers are with you, and all the families in our community. Very sad times, but we will come out
stronger.

| appreciate and have much love for all of you,
Thanks!

On Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 11:33 AM Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

As hard as it may be to believe, July has arrived...and with it the 4th of July parade! Thank you Heather, Erik, Taryn,
Betsy, Peter, and David R. for letting us know you will walk with us in the parade. We will need two of you to carry
our banner and the others will have bags of sunglasses, chip clips, and tootsie rolls to hand out along the parade route.

If you haven'’t respond and can join us, please send Terri an email. The more people we have walking the better. We
want our community to notice us! Family members (kids and adults) and neighbors are all welcome!

We will meet in the downtown Highland Park Train Station. The exact location is on the attached map - our location
#is 22. The parade line up begins close to 9 AM, so please do your best to arrive by 9:15 AM (a little earlier than noted
before). Please keep in mind that the train station will be closed for general parking - you will need to park on a side

. street and walk to our assigned location. The general directions for parade participants the City sent are attached as
well.

Please let us know if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing as many of you as possible on Monday!

Jon, Laurie, Joey, and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
c * 0847-433-4100 « terri@hpcfil.org* www.hpcfil.org

tve Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60033). Click here for more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable,
- or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!

On Thuy, Jun 23, 2022, at 5:00 PM, Terri Olian wrote:
Hello Everyone!!
What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email is really about. :)
We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join us as walkers in

the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday, July 4). A few people can also ride in our
parade car.



We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a strong showing in the
parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome to wear your own}, and
will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade starts.

You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30 AM and we should be
done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where we will gather to line up, take photos, etc.,
will be sent once we receive them from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many people you will be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising event for the HPCF! We
hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
c *  0847-433-4100 = terri@hpctil.ore * www.hpcfil org

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here for
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
Together, we will continue to mmprove the hives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!



From: acardiff@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:39 PM
To: acardiff@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Call Answering Points - Talking Points

Hi Eric, Rashaun,
Please see the email below from the City’s Communications Manager Amanda Civitello.

While this information is focused on the employees that answer the phones, you may encounter similar questions from
people that stop by the Recycling Center.

If you have questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Annstte

Annette Cardiff
Assistant Director of Public Works

847.026.1150 Office Phone

From: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Abbott, Randy <rabbott@cityhpil.com>; Bannon, Ron <rbannon@cityhpil.com>; Cardiff, Annette
<acardiff@cityhpil.com>; Ferrari, Tony <tferrari@cityhpil.com>; Gomez, Emmanuel <egomez@cityhpil.com>; Harrison,
Marsha <mharrison@cityhpil.com>; Jensen, Don <djensen@cityhpil.com>; Leonard, Scott <sleonard@cityhpil.com>;
Miller, Ben <bmiller@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Joe <JONeill@cityhpil.com>; Overholser, Lee <loverholser@cityhpil.com>;
Painter, Bill <bpainter@cityhpil.com>; Pluta, Rob <rpluta@cityhpil.com>; Willing, Walter <WWilling@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Call Answering Points - Talking Points

Good afternoon Team,

Please see below. And share with your respective team as not all of us are on the Call Answering Points group
email list.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park



Department of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

(): 847.432.0807
I: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddyv@citvhpil.com

cityhpil.com '
L f L Xink

h CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
MYWATERUSE CITYHPHLCOM

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

Thank you all for your strength, compassion, and commitment to our community during this difficult time. Your rolc in
supporting our community providing frontline responses to their questions is so appreciated.

Please keep in mind the following points when responding to any caller:
s Do not discuss the ongoing investigation at all.
e Do not offer your personal opinion regarding the investigation.
e Do not answer any questions regarding the investigation.

Refer them to the website or encourage them to sign up for eNews (www.citvhpil com/signup).

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
Refer all requests to Amanda Civitello & Erin Jason by email to communicationsi@zcitvhpil.com. Let the caller know that either
Communications Manager Civitello, Assistant City Manager Jason, or other designated P10 will follow up.

If callers request specific information about the investigation:

Please refer them to our website to read the most recent media releases regarding the progress of the investigation, or sign up for
the City’s eNews to receive these updates directly at www.citvhpil.com/signup. If the caller says their question is not answered
in a recent release, please refer them to communications@ citvhpil.com.

Where can callers find the most up-to-date information?
Please visit the City’s website, www. citvhpil.com, for the most recent updates and media releases regarding this situation.




How can callers sign up to receive updates?
Sign up for the City’s eNews at www.citvhpil. com/signup to receive important updates from the City direct to yvour mbm

How can callers receive emergency alerts?
Sign up for emergency public safety and weather alerts from the City at smart911.com.

How can callers help support individuals impacted by this tragedy, either financially or through volunteer service?
Visit the City’s website at www.citvhpil. com/resident/hiehland park strong php for this information as it becomes available.

How can I access supportive care for myself or a loved one?
Visit the City’s website at www. citvhpil. com/resident/highland_park_strong. phyp for this information.

How can 1 pick up my vehicle located within the investigation area?
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

847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

6000




From: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:43 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Student March to end Gun Violence
Attachments: image013.png

Dear-- Thank you for reaching out and for your activism. While I am unable to join you Friday, I
appreciate your message and leadership. We are still working to heal as a community and T am needed here.
Please keep me posted about the event, how it goes and who spoke. I am grateful to you and the CLI students
for your concern and outreach.

All the best,

Nancy Rotering
Mayor

City of Highland Park

Cily of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

[;::'847.926.1000
nrotering@cityhpil.com

EEE

On Jul 6, 2022, at 2:30 PM. [N ot

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Rotering,

My name S|l and | am a 14-year-old community activist representing a group of concerned students.

We are participating in the Civic Leadership Institution (CLI) through the Center for Talent Development at

Northwestern University. In the CLI program, we have learned about social justice and action. We are now

making an effort to put what we learmed in the classroom into practice. In light of the recent events in Highland

Park, we as a student population have decided to use our voices to make a change in this community. We are
1



working with Northwestem University police, staff, program directors, and more to lead a peaceful
demonstration on the Northwestern University campus, The Red for Solidarity March. This demonstration will
be held from 3:30 to 4:30 p.m. on Friday, July 8th. We will march from Schapiro Hall at 560 Lincoin Street,
Evanston, IL 60208 to Deering Meadow 1937 Sheridan Rd, Evanston IL following a route specific to
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
and working towards ending gun violence. We wouid like to thank you for your time, and please feel free to
contact us if you have any questions. We hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,
and The Organizers of The Red for Solidarity March

<31bc8cad4-b6d5-439b-ae9f-3406008fa9d6.pdf>



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:46 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Alert

Attachments: image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png
Hi Susan,

Yes, | was at Green Bay at the time of the shooting and my son and nephew were helping at the parade, butran to
safety. What a horrific tragedy.

We issued two reports via our Public Safety Dispatch Center to all contacts registered through Smart 911. | am awaiting
for the reports of the numbers issued. We will be reminding the public about Smart 911 because the system requires
annual updates of contact information. Here's information for reference: City of Highland Park,lL {cityhpil.com)

We have been issuing regular updates via our enews, social media and we are updating our web site daily. Our media
advisories have been going to all major networks as they have been amplifying our communication.

You can sign up for the enews on the front page of our web site.

If you have any other questions, let me know. Thanks!

Ghida 8. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

600

From: Susan Coale

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

MK college age yard helper texted to tell me at around 11AM. I'm wondering
why there was no alert? we get weather alerts and I think I once got an
alert about a lockdown at the highschool. I read on Nextdoor that Glencoe
sent one to its citizens. I think it's a good question and wonder +if you
can tell me anything about it?

Thank you,
Best wishes and peace,
susan



From: French Market Administrative Assistant < {jj| NG

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:48 PM
To: Leslie Cahill

Subject: Helping Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Helping Highland Park

Better Magazine has curated a comprehensive list of ways we can assist the Highland Park
community as they continue to navigate this devastating tragedy. See below. For the full
article click here

Support for victims:

Donations from this GoFundMe will “go towards funeral costs, medical bills, and mental health support. Highland
Park City Council, Mayor Rotering and the Human Relations Committee will be involved in distributing funds.”

Donations from this GoFundMe will support Aiden McCarthy, the child of victims Kevin and Irina McCarthy, and
his family.

Additional GoFundMe drives, MealTrain links, and more can be found in this Highland Park Community Resource

Support for First Responders:

The American Red Cross of Illinois is on the scene supporting first responders and working with emergency
agencies to assess the needs of those most impacted in the community. Red Cross disaster mental health workers are

also out in the community to help with coping skills, both short and long-term.

Donate to their cause on the American Red Cross of Hlinois’ website.
1




Resources for the Highland Park community:

=

The Lake County Community Foundation Highland Park Crisis Relief Efforts: donations support individual

victims and families directly impacted by the shooting.

The Fenix Clinic, a donation-based crisis counseling service for the community is in need of donations, as well as
mental health professionals and Spanish translators who would be willing to donate their time this week. Contact
Ariana at 847-909-2004.

Highwood Library has received a grant to provide counseling services. Donations received will go towards these

services.

Family Service of Glencoe is offering drop-in hours for counseling sessions to support individuals.

Additional resources for tips on coping after a traumatic event:

o After a Cnisis: Helping Youne Children Heal

o Mass Violence/Community Viclence

o SelfHelp Tis for Coping

o Rebuld our Comnmnity




More resources collected by the federal government’s Interagency Working Group on Youth Programs can be found

on the Chicaeo Sun Times’ website.

Ways to help officials take action against gun
violence and put common sense gun laws in place:

Here’s what to know about the best ways to tell Congress gun laws need to change.

The Bradv Campaign to End Gun Violence suggests contacting Senator Mitch McConnell, Majority Leader and
demand that he brings Congress back from summer recess to act. Text “EMERGENCY” to 877-877 to be

connected to his office.

Giffords will patch you through to your senators directly and you can use their calling script to make your voice
heard.

Here’s an easy way to reach your officials using a simple online form.

Every Town for Gun Safety represents more than 4 million mayors, moms, cops, teachers, survivors, gun owners,

and everyday Americans who have come together to make their own communities safer by fighting for the

changes that will save lives.

Talking to kids

The Chicago Tribune has shared guidance and expert tips to help parents talk to kids about the Fourth of July

shooting.

Michael J. Valdez

French Market Assistant

0: (312)575-0286 Bensidoun USA

0: (312)575-0306 Chicago French Market
C:

This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or proprietary. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this correspondence in error, please
contact the sender through the information provided above and permanently delete this message.



From: Police1 Roll Call <newsletter@policel.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:48 PM

To: breif@cityhpil.com

Subject: Video: Mob swarms, attacks cruiser; Tip thwarted Va. mass shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

July 6, 2022 [ View as webpage } Too many emails? Update Subscription Preferences

TOP STORIES

B | Police: Parade
gunman considered
2nd shooting in
Wisconsin

A suspect who opened fire on a parade in
lilinois told police he afterward fled to the
Madison, Wisconsin, area, and contemplated
another shooting

[x] 3

7o}
Jon

Watch: Mob swarms trooper’s cruiser, smashes windshield in Chicago

Va. police make arrests, seize guns after tip about a July 4 mass shooting

New beard policy growing on Santa Fe police officers

Texas reserve officer struck, killed by drunk driving suspect
l
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Cybersecurity (Infographic)
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links to help you find grant funding. NicheRMS365
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MASS VIOLENCE RESPONSE

%] mmmmzze— | John 8. Holiywood on RAND’'s Mass Attacks Defense
Toolkit
G By Policing Matters

Researchers have identified a series of defenses that work together to
reduce the probability of mass attacks

x| smmmzmmeees | State your case: Do armed teachers improve school
safety?
0 By Chief Joel Shults and Jim Dudley

Following the Uvalde school shooting, the question of whether teachers
should carry firearms is in the news again

[x] smmmsmer-—~-= | What campus police can learn from the Uvalde
tragedy
0 By Nathan Calvert

Every campus-based law enforcement agency must examine its active
shooter response training and response protocols o a school shooting

I
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| Online Privacy of LEOs

7] srmmmmmmeeeees  HEre’s how cops
can protect
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Protect yourself now
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x| mmmezze-—-—- | Training day: Defensive use of your patrol car
By Captain Rod Davis Sr.

"~ There are several circumstances where your patrol car can effectively he
used to stop a deadly threat

ez | Welfare checks can kill: Tactics for better outcomes
By Ellis Amdur, MA, NCC, CMHS

Officers should maintain awareness that any uninvited entry into a person’s
home or onto their property — however they define it — could be seen as a
mortal threat

=l
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From: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:49 PM
To: T

Subject: e: Thank you

Attachments: image013.png

Thank you so much, Molly.

All the best,

Nancy Rotering
Mayor

 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, llinois 60035

m847.926.1(300
nrotering@citvhpil.com

On Jul 6, 2022, at 2:06 PM, Molly Friedlich - wrote:

Hi Nancy,

Thank you so much for how beautifully you have handled an impossibly horrible event. I was at the parade with
my husband and 3 children, but luckily all the way on St. John’s and Central. Your response to the shooting has
been amazing and I’m so proud to be part of this community and so proud that you are the face representing us.
It has been surreal to see people I know so well on CNN and Kamala Harris standing in our streets and through
all of this you have been there maintaining your composure and beautifully articulating so many feelings I've

had over the last two days.
I’m proud of you and proud of this community.

Thank you,
Molly



Molli Friedlich Linder



From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:49 PM

To: S
Subject: E: HPStrong

You are wonderful — thanks Robin.

I know we study, train and review emergency protocols with regularity, but when an incident of this magnitude happens
at home, itis brutal. I'm so proud of our team, and incredibly grateful to the FBI, lllinois State Police, County and the
voluminous area law enforcement agencies that have been providing unwavering assistance during this trying time. Qur
community is grieving, but we are all certainly strong together.

| will reach out when things settle down. Thanks a million

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

 City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
gneukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Robin Weaver

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>
Subject: HPStrong

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ghida. I have waited a few days to reach out to you, knowing that you are likely being
mundated with messages of support and offers of aid.

So, just a quick reminder that the Senior Advisors are here for you and your team. We aren't
mental health professionals but we can listen to venting, confusion, anger, hope, struggles, and
uncertainty, all in a confidential way. We haven't dealt with violence like your community has
suffered, but we understand the very public nature of your position and the demand of council
members and citizens.



Highland Park is fortunate to have you everyday but especially now.
Peace,

Robin



From: kmaslon@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:49 PM

To: kgriegel@dbfd.org; mrsmith@cityofevanston.org; nicholas.eschner@skokie.org
Cc: dif@vniles.com;

Subject: Re: Div. 3 TRT Deployment to HP

Guys,

I Can't thank everyone enough for the quick response on deployment of our Division assets, in support of law
enforcement in Highland Park. My most sincere thanks in gettingthis done.

Kevin Maslon

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Kevin Griegel <kgriegel@dbfd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:17:59 PM

To: Matt Smith <mrsmith@cityofevanston.org>; nicholas.Eschner@Skokie.org <nicholas.eschner@skokie.org>
Cc: Kevin Maslon <kmaslon@cityhpil.com>; dif @vniles.com <djf@vniles.com>; Dave Malcomson

Subject: RE: Div. 3 TRT Deployment to HP
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Guys,

I’'m 0-2 today on TRT things.

The Collazo brother that was at the deployment was Brian and not Brandon. | will correct the below email and send out
again so that It can be forwarded to whomever you deem appropriate.

From: Kevin Griegel
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:45 AM
To: Matt Smith <mrsmith@cityofevanston.org>; nicholas.Eschier@Skokie.org

Cc: Kevin Maslon <kmaslon@citvhpil.com>; dif @vniles.com; Dave Malcomson -

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



+ Nick Eschner — Skokie

¢ Matthew Smith — Evanston

s Kevin Griegel — Deerfield Bannockburn
e Brandon Collazo — Northbrook
e Brad Drabant — Glenview
Chris Drakeley — Glenview
Dan Ellis — Glenview

e Paul Grzybek — Highland Park
s RobertKincaid — Northbrook

» Jason Noga — Highland Park

e Michael Schey — Skokie

s Jeremy Simonelli — Skokie

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

Aewic M é)/‘/%w/

Kevin M Griegel

Division Chief

Deputy Director Of Admin
MABAS 3 TRT




From: Bill Lindley <WHLindley@hptx.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:49 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: tears for HP

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Ms. Neukirch,

As the Town Administrator for Highland Park, Texas, please know our citizens have your community in
our thoughts and prayers. While we are 1,000 miles apart, your sister city to the south is ready and
willing to offer any aid or support HP may need. Just as the country is praying for those who lost their
lives or were injured in the shooting, each of your other six Highland Park sister cities has you in our
thoughts.

Thank you,
Bill

WILLIAM (BILL) LINDLEY

Town Administrator
Town of Highland Park

Town Hall 4700 Drexel Drive Highland Park, Texas 75205

Office: 214.559.9444 Ce/l QNN Horre!

Website: www.hptx.org Twitter: www.twitter com/HP_Texas



From: Kimtraila Williams *
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:49 P

To: nrotering @cityhpil.com
Subject: Sorry for your Loss, and Get Well

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Nancy R. Rotering,

1 am so sorry for the 7 deaths of the people at the Highland Park {'ll parade on July 4, 2022, my heart is heavy today, and
I know yours is too.

Words can’t describe how sorry | am at the loss of the 7 dead in the Highland Park Parade on luly 4, 2022. You're and
these families in my prayers.

As you go through this difficult time, remember that you are so loved.

You and your family are in my thoughts as you grieve this loss. All my love.

I wish 1 could be there to comfort you as you grieve. I'm holding you in my heart.

What a great loss to the world. will be missed by so many.

My heart goes out to you and to everyone who loved her/him. This is such a huge loss. What a lovely person, who will
be deeply missed. And also | was wondering if you can give this message to the 30 injuries so that they can get better:

Feel better soon!

Hope you feel better soon.

Hoping you find strength with each new day. ...

Have a speedy recovery!

| hope each new day brings you closer to a full and speedy recovery!

May good health envelop you, spurring a quick recovery.

Thinking of you lots and hoping for your speedy recovery. If there is anything that President Barack Obama can do feel
free to let him know, also for a speedy get-well recovery for all those that are injured.

Let President Barack Obama know that Kimtraila has said her last respects to those that have deceased and also for a
speedy recovery for those that are injured.

Have a Great Day,

Kimtraila Williams



From: Village of Glenview <glenviewvillage@gienview-il.ccsend.com> on behalf of Village of
Glenview <glenviewvillage@glenview.il.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:52 PM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: Village Board of Trustees - July 5 Meeting Report

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Find out what the Village Board did last night

Village Board E-Glenview | July 6, 2022

Village Board of Trustees meeting wrap

This e-newsletter provides timely information about actions of and presentations to the Village Board

Visit our Website

The Village Board of Trustees

met July 5, 2022
at Village Hall

See the agenda here

Waich the meeting here

Read a summary of actions iaken here

Here are a few highlights

Observed a moment of silence for the victims of the July 4th Highland
Park shooting

:1 President Mike Jenny opened the meeting
X . .

: with a moment of silence to remember the
- victims of Monday's shooting in Highland

Park.

"On behalf of the entire Board, I'd like to extend our deepest sympathies to the Highland Park community




after the tragic shooting that took place yesterday during the 4th of July Parade. We're heartbroken for
the victims and their families, and we mourn for the entire community,” Jenny said.

Following the moment of silence, the Village President thanked staff from the Glenview police, fire,
dispatch and public works departments for their ongoing efforts fo support the Highland Park community
in the wake of the shooting.

President Joe Biden ordered flags to be flown at half-staff on Tuesday at all public buildings and grounds

"as a mark of respect for the victims of the senseless acts of gun violence perpetrated on our
Independence Day.”

e Watch the President's Report

Approved an annexation agreement with Allstate Corporation and
Dermody Properties for redevelopment of former Allstate campus

The Village Board unanimously approved g
an annexation agreement with Alistate :

Corporation and Dermody Properties that -
sets up the annexation of 290 acres into the Village of Glenview.

The Board also preliminarily approved the development plans proposed for the site and will give final
consideration at its July 19 meeting.

The annexed area, formerly cccupied by the Alistate campus, is on the far west side of the Village, west
of the Tri-State Tollway. Most of the area was previously in unincorporated Cook County, and a 36-acre
parcel is being disconnected from the City of Prospect Heights.

Last year, Allstate announced plans to sell portions of its corporate headquarters {o Dermody Properties,
a national developer with intentions of reinventing the property to a state-of-the-art logistics campus.

The image below shows an aerial view of the annexed land looking east. The area bordered in red is the
land to be redeveloped by Dermody. The area in yellow will be retained by Alistate.

A fiscal impact study projects the development will generate more than $134 million in new property tax
revenue for local jurisdictions over the next 17 years. School Districts 31 and 225 stand to receive more
than $90 million in new revenue. The Village of Glenview and Glenview Public Library stand to receive
more than $15 million in new revenue during that span.

Additional information and resources about the proposed redevelopment can be found in the stalf report
and online here.

s Walch Board discussion

Upcoming public meetings

Development Adjustments Commission -- 7 p.m. Wednesday, July 6

New Development Commission - 7 p.m. Wednesday, July 13
Environment and Natural Resources Commission — 7 p.m. Monday, July 18

Board of Trustees — 7:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 19




Please check the status of a meeting first, as there may be changes. Call the Village Manager's Office at
(847) 804-4370.

v Quick links

Weekly police incident report

Stream Village Board, Development
Commission meslings

Make requests for service

Current Village newsleller

Village of Glenview | {847) 724-1700 |
STAY CONNECTED
B B2 B

Village of Glenview | 2500 East Lake Avenue, Glenview, IL 60026

Unsubscribe rbannon@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by glenviewvillage@glenview.il.us



From: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:53 PM
To: P
Subject: e: My prayers to all
Attachments: image013.png

We will, Michael. Thank you.

All the best,

Nancy Rotering
Mayor

City of Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

mi@w.gzé.moa
nrotering@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

G| §Ep e

On Jul 6, 2022, at 1:09 PM, Michael Cody | RN + -otc

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
1 want to send my prayers and thoughts to Highland Park residents. 1live in Phoenix, but lived in Racine
Wisconsin, which is close to Kenosha shooting. Please send my thoughts to the families of the deceased.

Michael Cody

Sent from my iPad



From: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:54 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: Fwd: Meeting Request

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tsahai Arnett <tarneti@blackpush.org>

Subject: Meeting Request

Date: July 6, 2022 at 1:04.48 PM CDT ,
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Nancy Rotering,

My name is Tsahai Arnett and T work for an organization called BlackPush Inc. Our
organization, BlackPush, Inc. works on Social Injustice, Voter Suppression, Gun Violence, and
Ex-Offender Rehabilitation. We shall continue to fight hard and pray for those issues that are
important to us and hope you can join us on this journey.

Shaun has taken the time to visit Uvalde, TX at the school where the children and teachers were
murdered, and also Buffalo, NY where African Americans were gunned down in their own
grocery store just for being African American.

This must stop! We now have a celebration event that turned tragic with many people losing
their lives and even a 2-year-old child losing both parents. We want to make sure we partner
with you all and your community to help amplify what needs to be done when it comes to gun
violence. So Shaun would love to travel and meet with you all in reference to this mass shooting
and have a dialogue about how we can help.

We will be in DC on 07/12/2022 meeting with legislatures along with some of our partners
from the black clergy community. We would like to speak with you and see how we can be of
assistance and even help keep the light on what just happened. Please let us know if you have
time this Thursday after 3 pm or any time on Friday. As a community, we grieve with you and
we are here to stand with you during this difficult time.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=gwtM6m8kVLM




God Bless,

Tsahai Arnett

Executive Assistant
BlackPush Inc.

542 Moreland Ave. SE
Atlanta, GA 30316
678-823-7638 ext 105 (office)
404-343-1392 (fax)

www blackpush.org




From: Assad, Samah F <sfassad@cbs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:56 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: Hickey, Megan

Subject: Re: CBS 2 request for interview/information
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda,
Following up to let you know our story is airing at 5 p.m.

Thanks,
Samah

Samah Assad (she/her)
Investigative Producer
M:
sfassad@viacomebs.com
@sassadnews

@CBS CHICAGO

From: Assad, Samah F <sfassad@viacomcbs.com>
Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 1:25 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com <acivitello@cityhpil.com>
Cc: Hickey, Megan <mhhickey@viacomchs.com>
Subject: CBS 2 request for interview/information

Hello Amanda,

My name is Samah Assad and | am a journalist with CBS Chicago. I'm working with my colleague Megan Hickey (cc’d) on
a story airing tonight and we have some questions for Highland Park police about Crimo’s past encounters with the

agency.

At the time of the 2019 encounters, Illinois’ red flag law was in place and gave law enforcement agencies the authority
to file a petition with a court for a firearms restraining order without family of the individual filing a complaint or
pressing charges. In this case, the Hlinois State Police said because an order wasn't filed, that in part wouldn’t have
allowed ISP to take any action when the FOID card application was submitted.

Is someone available from the police department to talk to us about this today? We want to know, was the Highland
Park Police Department aware of the red flag law and the agency’s ability to petition the court for an order after the
2019 suicide attempt and threats made by Crimo? If so, why did the police department choose not to file an order based
on the evidence it had from those two encounters?



Thank you,
Samah

Samah Assad (she/her)
Investigative Producer

v S
sfassad{@viacomebs.com

{@sassadnews

@®CBS CHICAGO




From: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:56 PM

To: breynolds@glenview.il.us

Subject: FW: Employee Counseling Service Available Tuesday, July 5th

Attachments: Critical Incidents- how to manage for all.pdf; What is trauma Handout All People.pdf;

Critical Incidents- Common reactions .pdf

You are welcome to share with your team. Info also on our web site.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, linois 60035

Direct: 847.926,1003
gncukirch@cityhpil.com

000

From: Neukirch, Ghida

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 9:28 PM

To: allusers@cityhpil.com

Subject: Employee Counseling Service Available Tuesday, July 5th

Good evening colleagues,

Today has been an incredibly tragic day in our community. Whether you were on site or watching the news
unfold at home, we understand how traumatic the events of today have been on our City of Highland Park
family. |am in awe and incredibly appreciative of the swift work that our emergency responders undertook
when shots were fired in the business district. Police, Fire, Public Works, Admin and other employees as well
as the community quickly worked to provide aide to individuals on the scene and police personnel
immediately began the investigation which has now led the person of interest in custody. We are grateful to
the immediate and on-going support from the FBI, Lake County Major Crimes Task Force, State, area law
enforcement agencies and numerous other agencies and organizations.

First Responders Wellness Center will be on site at West Ridge Center, 636 Ridge Road at 10 AM, July 5 to
provide trauma support and counseling to City Staff and the City Council as well as for our Government
Partners. All team members are welcome and encouraged to attend if comfortable. Please note that the
opening session at 10 AM is designed specifically for those that were on the scene today. Attached are three
handouts for reference and below is the schedule for services.



* 10am, West Ridge Center — All team member who were at the Parade

= 11:30am, West Ridge Center - All team members who were in Highland Park today

= 12:30pm, West Ridge Center — All team members who would like additional support are encouraged to
meet individually with a counselor from First Responders Wellness Center

Additionally, communitywide counseling services will be taking place at the High School in a joint effort by the
City, Park District, and School District 112 and 113 from 9:00 to 2:00. No appointment is necessary, but only
the Vine Street entrance will be open. Anyone who is not a current District 113 student or staff member who
wishes to take advantage of counseling services will need to have valid State identification to be cleared to
enter the school, which is the school’s standard procedure for visitors.

Human Resources will be sending out information on additional support options in the coming days.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hllinois 60035

Direct: 847.026.1003
neukirch@cityhpil.com

000




FIRST RESPONDERS

WELLNESS CENTER

477 E. Butterfield Rd. Suite 408 Lombard 160148
540 Frontage Rd. #2125 Northiield, I1 60093
Main: 630-909-9094 Fax: 630-597-2583

COPING AFTER A CRITICAL INCIDENT:

* Try to slowly get back into your normal routine

» Do healthy things for your body (eat fruits, vegetables, whole grain, beans),
exercise (30 min. a day), & sleep (8 hours)

» Grounding, practicing being present in the here and now (Use all 5 senses)
* Avoid excesses such as food, alcohol, shopping, gambling, exercise, etc.

« Socialize with others & Talk about your feelings with others you trust

* Try therapy and/or spiritual counselors

* Have fun, read, play, and stay involved in your hobbies

» Volunteer or participate in other community activities to reduce isolation

» Watch comedies or look at www.sunnyskyz.com, a positive upbeat online
news media

* Look at www.commonsensemedia.org for guidance on what movies, TV
shows, cartoons, that could be triggering for your situation. Common sense
media reports on positive message, positive role models, violence, sex,
language, drinking, drugs, and smoking, and consumerism.

» Turn Media off & Take a Break: You may want to know what is happening
with your critical incident, but the updates can also add distress. Consider if
you truly want to know or not, if so, then give yourself time limits.

SIGNS YOU MAY NEED MORE HELP:

» Having symptoms that are getting worse or staying exactly the same since the
incident.

¢ Difficulties with not thinking about the event and all the “what if’s...”

* Depressive symptoms such as sadness, worthlessness, lack of energy, social

withdrawal, low self-esteem, increase/decrease of sleep or appetite, indecisiveness,

unresolved grief, and/or poor concentration

» Anxiety Symptoms such as excessive or unrealistic worry, difficulties controlling

worry; physical tension (i.e. muscle tension, restlessness, shakiness); autonomic

hyperactivity (i.e. heart palpitations, shortness of breath, dry mouth, nausea);

hypervigilance (i.e. feeling on edge, difficulties concentrating, trouble falling or

staying asleep, irritability), sadness, intrusive memories, poor sleep, anxiety, guilt,

etc.

» Trauma Symptoms such as intrusive, distressing thoughts related to the

traumatic incident, avoidance of reminders of the incident, detachment,

hypervigilance, and arousal and distress when reminded of the incident.



« Symptoms that are negatively impacting your mood, thoughts, or daily
functioning

» Having thoughts of death, suicide, or hurting oneself

* Not being able to do your job/school or take care of oneself or significant others
» Substantial decrease or increase of sleep, food, and/or alcohol or other
substances

COPING STRATEGIES:
* Tactical breathing: inhale for 3 counts, hold for 3, exhale for 3 counts to reduce
stress.
» Use Calm, Headspace, or another phone app to practice guided imagery &
meditation.
* Increase and use your support system. You are not alone, everyone suffers.
» Wallpaper: Put happy pictures on your phone of family or vacations for reminders
of happy times
* Exercise Regularly: Gym, walk, play with kids, sports, etc.
* Move: Get out of your couch, draw, listen to music, walk around the block, visit a
park or a nice view.
» Use scented candles, oils, or other fragrances that are calming at home. Consider
a nice smelling air freshener in your office.
* Go to therapy and talk with a trauma counselor.
* Concentrate on what you have & appreciate it.
* Do something nice for someone else: Anything from opening a door to a smile.

SLEEP TECHNIQUES:

* Lie down to sleep only when sleepy.

* Do not use bed for any other activities like TV, reading, listening to music, etc.
only for sleeping.

» Get out of bed if sleep doesn’t arrive soon after retiring (approx. 30-40 min)

» Try to set a consistent sleep-wake cycle. No napping, when possible.

* Restrict excessive liquid intake prior to bed & Avoid spicy late-night snacks or
any late-night eating.

* Exercise daily but not 3-4 hours before bedtime.

* Minimize or avoid caffeine, alcohol, tobacco, and any stimulants.

* Do not use caffeine or any stimulants a minimum of 4-6 hours before going to
bed.

* Try to avoid TV 1-2 hours before going to bed and avoid news or other intense
material prior to going to bed.

» Make the bedroom colder, use brand new sheets, and darken your room.

* Try Chamomile, Valerian Root, Lavender, or Lemon Balm Teas.

* Eat Melatonin rich foods such as pistachios, tomatoes, tart cherries, walnuts,
almonds, spinach, and bananas.



&® FIRST RESPONDERS WELLNESS
CENTER

477 E. Butterfield Rd Suite 408-10 Lombard, IL 60148
540 W Frontage Rd. Suite 2125 Northfield, IL 60093

WHAT IS TRAUMA?

A traumatic incident is when a person is exposed to an actual or threatened death, serious
injury, or sexual violence in one of more of the following ways: 1) directly experience, 2)
witness it, 3) learn about is occurring to a close family/friend /co-worker, 4) experienced
repeated or extreme exposure to aversive details.

EVENT RISK FACTORS that increase difficulties in handling the trauma:
1) Unexpected
2) Feeling unprepared or vulnerable
3} Unexpected consequences
4) Alone of feeling of being alone
5) Personal history with victim /offender/witness
6) Increased personal/current stressors
7) Current substance abuse or mental illness
8) Intentional act committed by another
9) Being near, highly exposed, and spending a long duration near or in the trauma
10) Victim is a child or vulnerable population
11) Man-made incident
12) Atrocity, brutal, or shocking
13) Victim or witness of multiple traumas
14) Inability to find any meaning or reason
15) Feeling that you did not handle the incident well

What you can do:
1) Understand common trauma reactions & that there is not something wrong with
you
2) Talk with others who are safe/Increase your social support/Be with others
3) Name your emotions & acknowledge them

4) Expect unwanted emotions (i.e., crying spells, anxiety in crowds)
5} Grief can take a long time; give yourself time to recover.
6) Do not judge yourself negatively, you survived! Accept that you have feelings—

feelings are not wrong,
only what you do with your feelings can be wrong. You have a right to feel both
negative and positive emotions.

7) Do not immerse yourself in the trauma, limit your exposure, when possible, avoid a
lot of
media and social media.

8) Try to get back into your normal routine slowly.

9) Use deep breathing, meditation, yoga, or other things that are calming to you.



10) Self-care: Eat healthy, prioritize sleep, shower, etc.

11) Exercise

12) Do what you enjoy, if you are happy that does not suggest you are okay with what
occurred.



FIRST RESPONDERS WELLNESS CENTER

Critical Incidents- Common Reactions

Most common distortions of the traumatic event are:

Distortion of time-(time sped up or slowed down)

Sensory distortions- (i.e. tunnel vision, hearing changes, etc.)

Perceptual or Behavioral Distortions- (i.e. Objects change size)

Sense of helplessness-Limited choices

“Fight/Flight/Freeze” response

Disturbance in memory- sometimes our memory gives us “tunnel memory”

Hyperarousal /Hypoarousal- heightened awareness of our surroundings or constriction of
our perception

¢ Replaying the incident in your head (what ifs)

After a trauma an individual may feel:

e Detached e Hypervigilant, more so in public
» Shock and disbelief e Unexpected emotions
¢ Anxiety, nervousness » Relief
+ Pre-occupied with thoughts about the s Proud, Happy
incident e Exhilaration
» Angry, resentful e Acceptance/Resolution
e Highly sensitive to others e Feelings of Isolation
o  Guilt/Guilt for not feeling guilty ¢ Feelings that change or may conflict
» Blaming others ¢ Scared/Afraid, particularly in social

settings

After traumatic incidents individuals may exhibit increased emotions/bodily sensations such as:

o Changes in appetite and/or sleep Headaches

e Nausea and stomachaches Weakness/Fatigue

e Anxiety and/or Depression Muscle Tension /Twitches

e Changes in sexual function or libido Poor concentration/Forgetfulness

e Flashbacks of the incident Daymares/nightmares

e Anger, irtitability Low frustration tolerance

s Intrusive memories Avoiding things related to the incident

s Crying/Unexpected crying Hypersensitivity & abrupt mood changes

Any emotions or changes can occur and are normal, but they should lessen over time.
If your symptoms start to increase and/or impact your day to day living, then please call a mental
health professional.

Call FRWC at 1-630-909-9094 or email info@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com or find a police and
public safety therapist.




From: Robyn Schuster

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:57 PM
To: Terri Olian
Cc: Erik Gimbel; David L. Reich; Peter W. Flanzer; Sofia |. Alvarez; Alyssa Knobel; Amy

Small; Bobbie Hinden; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Israel; Donald
Stewart; Eric Ephraim; Jamie Strait Muller; Jean Meadows; Joe Reinstein; Jon Levey;
Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Laurie Levin; Nancy Mills; Taryn Kessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia
Arrington; Deborah Finn; James Hospodarsky; Jennifer Aiello; Kevin Ryan; Ali Barnett;
Ashley Kelly; Emily Nasatir; Eric Zoberman; Heather Sher; Joey Bleiman; Simon
Leibovich; Bruce Sperling; David Hoffman; Deb Cogan; Ginny Schulte; Larry Block;
Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Sallyan Windt; Sara Sher

Subject: Re: July 4 - PARADE UPDATE

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

My firm (Winston & Strawn) is offering to match all employee donations to the HPCF fund up to $10,000. Note
just went out, donations must be made by July 15.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 2:03 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Eric (and all),

I received a call from Eric Zoberman earlier today about lawn signs and he was going to follow
up with Betsy. Mentioning to 1) thank our wonderful ALC members for their efforts to help at
this time, and 2) make sure all efforts are coordinated!!

Hugs to all,

Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation

cm * 0847-433-4100 = torri@hpefilorg *  www.hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, 1L 606033). Chick here for

morc options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon -

El

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!

On Jul 6, 2022, at 1:53 PM, Erik Gimbe! <4 N> wrote:



Hi Everyone,

I would love to order some HP Strong Yard Signs for the community. It would be great to get
some ideas on creating the template, adding on to the HP Strong logo we created. Please let me
know if this is okay.

1 am going to buy a few thousand or so signs to start, and 1 will gladly take care of the
first order.

My thoughts and prayers are with you, and all the families in our community. Very sad times,
but we will come out stronger.

1 appreciate and have much love for all of you,

Thanks!

On Fri, Jul 1, 2022 at 11:33 AM Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org> wrote:
As hard as it may be to believe, July has arrived... and with it the 4th of July parade! Thank
you Heather, Erik, Taryn, Betsy, Peter, and David R. for letting us know you will walk
~ with us in the parade. We will need two of you to carry our banner and the others will have
~ bags of sunglasses, chip clips, and tootsie rolls to hand out along the parade route.

- If you haven’t respond and can join us, please send Terri an email. The more people we
. have walking the better. We want our community to notice us! Family members (kids and
adults) and neighbors are all welcome!

We will meet in the downtown Highland Park Train Station. The exact location is on the
attached map - our location # is 22, The parade line up begins close to 9 AM, so please do

. your best to arrive by 9:15 AM (a little earlier than noted before). Please keep in mind that the
train station will be closed for general parking - you will need to park on a side street and walk
to our assigned location. The general directions for parade participants the City sent are attached
as well.

Please let us know if you have any questions. We look forward to seeing as many of you as
possible on Monday!

- Jon, Laurie, Joey, and Terri

Terri Olian
. Exccuti ircctor, Highland Park Community Foundation
Lc 0 847-433-4100 = ferri@hpefil.org =  www.hpcfil.org

- Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here for

. more options!

- Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of Fidelity Charitable,
Schwab Chantable, or BNY Mellon

. Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
2



. Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!

On Thu, Jun 23, 2022, at 5:00 PM, Terri Olian wrote:
Hello Everyone!!

What a beautiful day! Hopefully, July 4 will be as nice, which is what this email
is really about. ;)

We hope as many of you - and your family members and friends - will join
us as walkers in the Highland Park 4th of July parade (which is on Monday,
July 4). A few people can also ride in our parade car.

We need your help passing out our giveaways, but even more we need a
strong showing in the parade!

We have HPCF t-shirts of various sizes you can wear (though you are welcome
to wear your own), and will have cold water and treats to enjoy before the parade
starts.

You will need to be at our location in the downtown HP Metra Station by 9:30
AM and we should be done by 10:30-10:45. Further details about exactly where
we will gather to line up, take photos, etc., will be sent once we receive them
from the City.

Please let Terri (terri@hpcfil.org) know if you can join us and how many
people you will be bringing!

Thank you for your help in making this a fun and successful awareness raising
event for the HPCF! We hope to hear from you soon!

Jon, Laurie, Joey (30th anniversary 4th of July Committee Members) and Terri

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
P- 0847-433-4100 * (eri@hpefilorg * www.hpefilorg
1ve Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, 1L
60035). Click here for more options!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you are a client of
Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community
as a whole!



From: amohanchandra@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:58 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com

Cc: jfontane@cityhpil.com; clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: FW: Voice Message from NEW DAY GREETING Tel:
Attachments: 1E681E09-98D0-43FD-978D-DEAEEF190C06.WAV

Hi Amanda/Erin,

I am forwarding for your review a voice message from someone at 655 Central, enquiring
about the incident on Monday .

Any guestions please let me know.

Thanks,
Archana

Archana Mohanchandra
Building Division Manager

¢ City of Highland Park

Community Development

1150 Half Day Road

Highland Park, Illinois 6003
847.926.1173 ’
amohanchandra@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

Lf X w i

From: CXServiceAccount16 <cxserviceaccountl6@citvhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:34 Pm

To: Mohanchandra, Archana <amohanchandra@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Voice Message from NEW DAY GREETING Tel

Sender's comments are located in WAV file at end of message.



From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Sneuman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Photos from parade

Attachments: image1.jpeg; attachment.txt; image0.jpeg; attachment.txt

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

I am sharing these photos from the parade if they can be of any help.



From: Sam Borcia <sam@lakemchenryscanner.com»>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Bonaguidi, William

Subject: Re: arrest summary 7/6/22

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; imageC04.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Bill,

Was this arrest in any way related to the shooting victims being treated at the hospital when this incident
occurred, or is Alvarez-Velazquez related to any of them?

Thanks,

Sam Borcia

CEO / Publisher

Lake & McHenry County Scanner
Work: 847-558-1710
Sam(@LakeMcHenryScanner.com
LakeMcHenryScanner.com

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 2:31 PM LaPaglia, Lindsay <llapaglia@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached arrest summary.

Thank you,

Lindsay LaPaglia
Records Specialist

} City of Highland Park

Police Departimoent
1677 Old Deerfield Road



Highland Park, llincis 60035

847.432.7730 - Main
847.926.1798 - Direct
847.432.7706 — Fax

Hapaglia@citvhpil.com

L v Lin



From: Village of Winnetka <Communications@Winnetka.crg>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 3:00 PM

To: rbannon@cityhpil.com

Subject: A Letter from the Village President regarding the tragedy in Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this email in vour browser

July 6, 2022

Dear Neighbors,

The events on the Fourth of July were unfathomable, and on behalf of the
Village, | would like to extend my deepest sympathies to our neighbors in
Highland Park and all who were directly impacted by the violence on that day.
Many lives were forever changed by the malicious and violent act of the
perpetrator. The first responders, local officials, doctors, nurses, other
healthcare workers, friends, and volunteers who responded to the chaos and
devastation are the heroes here, and while there is nothing any of us can say or
do to change the outcome of the day’s events, we can be thankful for the efforts
of the many who responded to the scene, captured the suspect, assisted the

wounded, and comforted those who lost friends and family members.

In the Village, we will be having ongoing conversations about safety at our

public events on top of those already existing to help protect our schools, our



library, our events, and our other public institutions. We will have more to say in
the coming weeks and months about steps you can take to keep your family
and other members of our community safe. | know that firearm safety and
secure gun storage is a topic of interest, and one the Village will be discussing

more in the coming days.

If you have not already, please sign up for Smart911. While 911 dispatch
centers have information about your mobile phone’s general location, Smart911
is a secure system that provides 811 dispatchers with more detailed information
about you that can be of great importance in the event of an emergency. In
addition, Smart911 allows the Village to contact you in the event of an
emergency. Your personal information is not shared with the Village when you
opt in to this system. You must update your security profile every 6 months to
maintain an active profile on the service, which will allow you to receive

emergency updates from the Village, should we need to send them.

The city of Highland Park is keeping a list of events and service opportunities
posted by Mayor Rotering, found here, should you want to contribute to their

recovery efforts. The Lake County Community Foundation also has

opportunities give back.

It is important after an event like this one o discuss mental health. Should you
have a friend or family member whose wellness is a cause for concern, please
do not wait to take action. Too often, we think that our problems are not big
enough to warrant attention, but it is far better to address situations that can be
remedied before they spiral out of control. Additionally, do not hesitate to call
911 if you find yourself in a situation in which you feel unsafe. If you are unsure
of what resources you may have, the Winnetka Police Department has a social

worker who can assist you.

There are not adequate words to express the shock, sadness, and dismay
about the events of July 4. 1 would like to echo the statements of support | have

seen from other local leaders for our Highland Park neighbors. Our community



is stronger when we come together to support one another, and | encourage

you to continue to provide care and assistance to those in need, as we help

Highland Park process and recover.

Sincerely,
Chris Rintz
Village President

Not on our mailing list?

View previous messagss o the community.

Copyright © 2022 Village of Winnetka, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email because you opted in to receive community information.

Our mailing address is:
Village of Winnetka
510 Green Bay Rd
Winnetka, IL 60083-2552

Add us to vour address book
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You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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From: Brent Reynolds <breynolds@glenview.il.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: High level Alert Summary from 7.4.2022.xIsx
Attachments: High level Alert Summary from 7.4.2022.xlsx
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

In two parts, the highlighted items are your messages next email is the content of message





